BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code Chapter 551, that the
Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a regular meeting, open to the
public, on Tuesday, September 21, 2021, at 6:00 p.m., within the boundaries of the District, at The
Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, Texas, for the following purposes:

Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org.

1. Conduct a public hearing at 6:00 p.m. regarding proposal to set a 2021 tax rate.

2. Receive public comments.

3. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning the adoption of a budget for the
2021-2022 fiscal year.

4. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary to adopt a 2021 tax rate.

5. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary to approve amendments to the District’s
Information Form and Notice to Purchaser.

6. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the August 17, 2021 regular
meeting.

7. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District’s

Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:
a. Payment of invoices;
b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;
¢. TexPool investments; and

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.

8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding amendments to budget for 2020-2021 fiscal
year.

9. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the HOA and
from the HOA liaison to the District.

10.  Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the annual review of the District’s Investment
Policy.

11.  Discuss, consider, and take action regarding improvement, maintenance, and repair of

existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including:
a. Report from the District’s Engineer;

b. Amenity Center Lot project, including acceptance of project and release of
retainage for such project;

8301245 1



¢. Drainage facilities at Amenity Center; and

d. Trail maintenance.

12. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the process for the District’s payment of invoices
and other financial obligations between regular meetings of the District Board of Directors.

13. Discuss, consider, and take action on future meeting schedule.

14. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the May 7, 2022 Directors’ Election.

15. Adjournment.

The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the
Open Meetings Act, Tex, Gov’t Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

EXECUTED this the 17th day of September, 2021.

Mafanie Alligict

(SEAL) Anoméy for the District

sk sk ok ok sk sk ok ok ok sk ok sk kR ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk skt sk sk stk steskoskok ko stestokolok ook ko sokokokok sk ok ok skok ok ok skkokolokok soetok kool sk Rk dokor

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Stefanie
Albright at Lloyd Gosselink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5814, for information.

8301245 2







Water District
Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

The Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a public hearing on a proposed tax rate for the tax year
2021 on September 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin,
Texas 78738. Your individual taxes may increase at a greater or lesser rate, or even decrease, depending
on the tax rate that is adopted and on the change in the taxable value of your property in relation to the
change in taxable value of all other property. The change in taxable value of your property in relation to
the change in the taxable value of all other property determines the distribution of the tax burden among
all property owners.

FOR the proposal: Directors Peter Golde, James Koerner, Kim Clifford, and Ronald
Ubertini

AGAINST the proposal: None

PRESENT and not voting: None

ABSENT: Director Steven Bryson

The following table compares taxes on an average residence homestead in this taxing unit last year to
taxes proposed on the average residence homestead this year.

Last Year This Year
Total tax rate (per $100 of value) 0.2950/$100 0.2696/$100
Adopted Proposed
Difference in rates per $100 of value $(0.0254)/$100
Percentage increase/decrease in rates (+/-) -8.61%
Average appraised residence homestead value ~ $1,271,689.00 $1.536.019.00
General homestead exemptions available
(excluding 65 years of age or older
or disabled person's exemptions) $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Average residence homestead taxable value $1,240,822.00 $1.360,795.00
Tax on average residence homestead 3.660.42 $ _ 3.668.70
Annual increase/decrease in taxes if
proposed tax rate is adopted (+/-) $8.28
and percentage of increase (+/-) 0.22%

NOTICE OF VOTE ON TAX RATE

If the District adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance, and contract tax rate that
would result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than 3.5 percent, an
election must be held to determine whether to approve the operation and maintenance tax rate under
Section 49.23602, Water Code.

The 86" Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated
to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.






ORDER ADOPTING 2021-2622 DISTRICT BUDGET
THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

L LD LML L S

The Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District met in a regular session,
open to the public, after due notice, at The Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive,
Austin, Texas, within the boundaries of the District, on the 21st day of September, 2021;
whereupon the roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit:

Peter Golde President
James Koerner Vice President
Kim Clifford Secretary
Ronald Ubertini Assistant Secretary
Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary
All members of the Board were present, except Director , thus constituting a quorum.

WHEREUPON, among other business conducted by the Board, Director
introduced the Order set out below and moved its adoption, which motion was seconded by Director
and, after full discussion and the question being put to the Board of Directors, said
motion was carried by the following vote:

"Ave" . "Na"

The Order thus adopted is as follows:

WHEREAS, a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility
District (the "District") was held on September 21, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors projected the operating expenses and revenues for the

District for the period October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022, and desires to adopt a budget
consistent therewith.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT THAT:

1. That the operating budget attached hereto as Exhibit "A" is hereby adopted.
2. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is hereby directed to file a copy of this

Resolution Adopting the 2021-2022 District Budget in the official tecords of the
District.

8121679



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of September, 2021.

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT

Peter Golde, President

ATTEST:

Kim Clifford, Secretary

(SEAL)

8121679



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
General Operating Fund
Statement of Projected Revenues and Expenditures
Budget for the Fiscal Year October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022

Revenues
Maintenance Taxes $ 207,918
Interest Income 1,000
Total Revehues 208,918

Expenditures

Solid Waste Disposal 50,000
Legal Fees 45,000
Audit Fees 7,600
Accounting Fees 14,400
Engineering Fees 11,000
Engineering Fees - Drainage and Trail Maintenance 20,000
Amenity Center Operations and Maintenance 85,000
Drainage and Trail Maintenance 26,000
Insurance 4,000
Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees 5,000
Bank Charges 200
Other fees 100
Newspaper notices 2,000
Website 500

Total Expenditures 270,700

Projected Excess (Deficit) Revenue
Over (Under) Expenditures 3 (61,782)




Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Debt Service Fund
Statement of Projected Revenues and Expenditures
Budget for the Fiscal Year October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022

Revenues
Property Taxes $ 440,297
Interest Income , 1,000
Total Revenues 441,297

Expenditures

Principal 285,000
Interest 168,644
Total Expenditures 453,644

Projected Excess (Deficit) Revenue
Over (Under) Expenditures $ (12,347)




Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Property Taxes for the Fiscal Year October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022

Property Taxes

Taxable value

Tax rate

Tax levy

$

$ 249,601,426

0.2650

Estimated Collections

449,283 $

$
$

Debt M&O
0.1800 $ 0.0850
212,161

98% collection rate

Debt M&O

449,283 $ 212,161
0.68 0.98

440,297 $ 207,918







ORDER SETTING 2021 DEBT SERVICE TAX RATE AND
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE TAX RATE

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

L L LD L L

The Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District met in a regular session,
open to the public, after due notice, at The Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive,
Austin, Texas, within the boundaries of the District, on the 21st day of September, 2021;
whereupon the roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit:

Peter Golde President
James Koerner Vice President
Kim Clifford Secretary
Ronald Ubertini Assistant Secretary
Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary
All members of the Board were present, Director , thus constituting a quorum.

WHEREUPON, among other business conducted by the Board, Director
introduced the Order set out below and moved its adoption, which motion was seconded by Director
and, after full discussion and the question being put to the Board of Directors, said
motion was carried by the following vote:

HAyeH ; "NO"
The Order thus adopted is as follows:

WHEREAS, the District may levy a tax on all taxable property in the District to provide for
payment of expenses as set out in Section 49.107(a), Texas Water Code;

WHEREAS, at an election held on May 13, 2006, the District’s registered voters authorized
an unlimited maintenance tax on all taxable property within the District;

WHEREAS, the District may levy a tax on all taxable property in the District in sufficient
amount to pay the interest on outstanding bonds and to create a sinking fund for the payment of the
principal amount of such bonds when due as set out in Section 54.601, Texas Water Code;

WHEREAS, the District on February 16, 2010 issued its $2,350,000 Unlimited Tax Bonds,
Series 2010;

WHEREAS, the District on October 20, 2011 issued its $1,920,000 Unlimited Tax Bonds,
Series 2011;

8121689 1



WHEREAS, the District on March 16, 2016 issued its $1,000,000 Unlimited Tax Bonds,
Series 2016;

WHEREAS, the District on February 27, 2018 issued its $1,220,000 Unlimited Tax Park
Bonds, Series 2018;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed and approved its operation budget for its
fiscal year October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022 and has determined what maintenance tax
rate should be set to meet such budget requirements; and

WHEREAS, the appraisal roll of the District for 2021 has been prepared and certified by
the Travis Central Appraisal District and submitted to the District's tax collector.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT THAT:

L

The debt service tax rate for the year 2021 to pay interest on bonds and create a sinking fund
for payment of principal on bonds shall be $0.____ per one hundred dollars ($100) of assessed
valuation, and the maintenance tax rate for the year 2021 shall be $0. per one hundred
dollars ($100) of assessed valuation for a total tax rate of $0. per one hundred dollars ($100) of
assessed valuation. The Travis County Tax Assessor and Collector shall take all steps necessary
and authorized by the law to collect taxes as owed pursuant to this order. Said taxes shall be levied,
assessed and collected at the total rate of $0. per one hundred dollars ($100) of assessed
valuation for 2021 as provided for in Chapter 49, Texas Water Code, and all other applicable laws.

II.

The President or Vice President are authorized to execute, and the Secretary or any Assistant
Secretary to attest, this order on behalf of the Board of Directors.



PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this the 21st day of September, 2021.

Peter Golde, President
ATTEST: Board of Directors

Kim Clifford, Secretary
Board of Directors

[SEAL]






AMENDED INFORMATION FORM FILED PURSUANT TO
SEC. 49.455 OF THE TEXAS WATER CODE FOR
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

1. The name of the District is Belvedere Municipal Utility District of Travis County.

2. The District consists of 443.695 acres, more or less, more particularly described
by the metes and bounds map in the Belvedere Municipal Utility District Amended Information
Form dated September 16, 2014, recorded as Document No. 2007177340, Official Public
Records, Travis County, Texas.

3. The most recent rate of District-wide taxes on property located in the District for
operation and maintenance purposes is $0.0896 on each $100 of assessed valuation.

4. The most recent rate of District-wide taxes on property located in the District for
debt service is $0.18 on each $100 of assessed valuation.

S. The total amount of bonds which have been approved by the voters and may be
issued by the District (excluding refunding bonds and any bonds or portion of bonds payable
solely from revenues received or expected to be received pursuant to a contract with a
governmental entity) is $7,920,000.

6. The aggregate initial principal amount of all bonds of the District payable in
whole or in part from taxes (excluding refunding bonds and any bonds or portion of bonds
payable solely from revenues received or expected to be received pursuant to a contract with a
governmental entity) that have been previously issued is $6,490,000.

7. The District does not currently impose a standby fee.

8. The District was duly and lawfully created and operates pursuant to the terms and
provisions of Article XVI, Section 59 of the Texas Constitution, and Chapters 49 and 54 of the
Texas Water Code.

9. The functions performed or to be performed by the District are to provide water,
and drainage services, and recreational facilities.

10.  The particular form of Notice to Purchasers required by Sec. 49.452 of the Texas
Water Code to be furnished by a seller to a purchaser of real property in the District, completed
by the District with all information required to be furnished by the District, is attached hereto as
Exhibit "A", :

 This Amended Information Form supersedes the Information Form filed in the Travis
County Official Public Records as Document No. 2020225249,

8121692 1



SIGNED this 21st day of September, 2021.

Peter Golde, President
Board of Directors

James Koerner, Vice President
Board of Directors

Kim Clifford, Secretary
Board of Directors

Ronald Ubertini, Assistant Secretary
Board of Directors

“Steven Bryson, Assistant Secretary
Board of Directors

(SEAL)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on September 21, 2021 by Peter Golde,
James Koerner, Kim Clifford, Ronald Ubertini, and Steven Bryson, as Directors of Belvedere
Municipal Utility District.

Notary Public, State of Texas

(SEAL)

8121692



Exhibit A
NOTICE TO PURCHASERS

The real property, described below, which you are about to purchase, is located in BELVEDERE
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. The District has taxing authority
separate from any other taxing authority, and may, subject to voter approval, issue an unlimited
amount of bonds and levy an unlimited rate of tax in payment of such bonds. As of this date, the
rate of taxes levied by the District on real property located in'the District is $0.2696 on each $100 of
assessed valuation. The total amount of bonds approved by the voters and which have been or may,
at this date, be issued is $7,920,000 and the aggregate initial principal amounts of all bonds issued
for one or more of the specified facilities of the District and payable in whole or in part from
property taxes is $6,490,000.

The District has the authority to adopt and impose a standby fee on property in the District that has
water, sewer, sanitary, or drainage facilities and services available but not connected and which
does not have a house, building, or other improvement located thereon and does not substantially
utilize the utility capacity available to the property. The District may exercise the authority without
holding an election on the matter. As of this date, the amount of the standby fee is $-0- per month,
An unpaid standby fee is a personal obligation of the person that owned the property at the time of
imposition and is secured by a lien on the property. Any person may request a certificate from the
District stating the amount, if any, of unpaid standby fees on a tract of property in the District.

The District is not located within the full purpose limits or extraterritorial jurisdiction of any
municipality. By law, a district located in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of a municipality may be
annexed without the consent of the district or the voters of the district. When a district is annexed,
the district is dissolved.

The purpose of this District is to provide water, drainage, and recreational facilities and services
within the District through the issuance of bonds payable in whole or in part from property taxes.
The cost of these utility facilities is not included in the purchase price of your property, and these
utility facilities are owned or to be owned by the District. In addition, either through taxation or
fees, the District may provide fire protection facilities, and solid waste disposal services. The legal
description of the property, which you are acquiring, is as follows:

Date

Signature of Seller

8121692



PURCHASER IS ADVISED THAT THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS FORM IS
SUBJECT TO CHANGE BY THE DISTRICT AT ANY TIME. THE DISTRICT ROUTINELY
ESTABLISHES TAX RATES DURING THE MONTHS OF SEPTEMBER THROUGH
DECEMBER OF EACH YEAR, EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR IN WHICH THE TAX RATES
ARE APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT. PURCHASER IS ADVISED TO CONTACT THE
DISTRICT TO DETERMINE THE STATUS OF ANY CURRENT OR PROPOSED CHANGES
TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS FORM.

The undersigned purchaser hereby acknowledges receipt of the foregoing notice at or prior to
execution of a binding contract for the purchase of the real property described in such notice or at
closing of purchase of the real property.

Date

Signature of Purchaser

(Note: Correct district name, tax rate, bond amounts and legal description are to be placed in the
appropriate space.) Except for notices included as an addendum or paragraph of a purchase
contract, the notice shall be executed by the seller and purchaser, as indicated. If the district does
not propose to provide one or more of the specified facilities and services, the appropriate purpose
may be eliminated. If the district has not yet levied taxes, a statement of the district’s most recent
projected rate of tax is to be placed in the appropriate space. If the district does not have approval
from the commission to adopt and impose a standby fee, the second paragraph of the notice may be
deleted. For the purposes of the notice form required to be given to the prospective purchaser prior
to execution of a binding contract of sale and purchase, a seller and any agent, representative, or
person acting on the seller’s behalf may modify the notice by substitution of the words ‘January 1,
’ for the words ‘this date’ and place the correct calendar year in the appropriate space.

8121692






MINUTES OF MEETING

BOARD OFO]§IRECTORS
THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS g
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT g

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held on August 17, 2021, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting. The roll was
called of the members of the Board of Directors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koerner Vice President
Kim Clifford Director

Ronald Ubertini Director

Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All the above-referenced members of the Board were present, except Director Bryson, thus
constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors. All Directors in attendance voted on all matters
that came before the Board, Also in attendance were Cathy Mitchell with Jones Carter
Engineering, Inc.; Stefanie Albright, Attorney and Fred Castro, Paralegal with Lloyd Gosselink
Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.; and Mark Greene with the Belvedere Homeowners Association
(“HOA”).

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced the Board would
first receive public comment. No comments from the general public were received by the Board.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider the approval of the minutes of the
July 20, 2021 regular meeting. Upon motion by Director Ubertini, seconded by Director
Koerner, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board approved the minutes
of the July 20, 2021 regular meeting as amended, attached as Exhibit A.

The Board next considered the Bookkeeper’s Report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, TexPool investments, and reimbursement of costs to the
Belvedere HOA (the “HOA”) under the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement. Director Koerner
presented a Bookkeeper’s Report, attached as Exhibit B. He requested that the Board authorize
the transfer of $30,000 from the District’s Money Market Account to the District’s Checking
Account to pay bills. Director Koerner stated that the Bookkeeper’s Report included a list of
invoices paid since the Board’s last meeting and Director Ubertini provided a brief review of
reimbursements to the HOA under the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement. Director Clifford
requested clarification on the invoice submitted by the HOA from Lakeway Tree Experts for
$1,472.20, as it was her understanding that services performed to native trees were the HOA’s sole
responsibility and questioned if this charge should be withdrawn from reimbursement. Mr. Greene

8301856 1




confirmed that maintenance to native trees was the HOA’s sole responsibility. Director Ubertini
suggested that the Board proceed with reimbursement to the HOA as presented and requested that
the HOA provide a credit to the District on the next reimbursement requests. A consensus of the
Board agreed with Director Ubertini’s suggestion. Finally, Director Koerner presented the
District’s Quarterly Investment Report, After discussion, upon motion by Director Clifford,
seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board
approved and authorized payments of all invoices, money transfers, and Quarterly
Investment Report, as outlined in Exhibit B.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider the adoption of a resolution
amending the 2020-2021 District Budget. Director Koerner stated that the District’s Bookkeeper
had requested that the Board postpone action in connection with this item until the Board’s next
regular meeting to provide him an opportunity to review the current budget and identify the
expenditure categories needing adjustment. The Board tabled this item until the Board’s next
regular meeting.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider a preliminary budget for the 2021-
2022 fiscal year. The Board proceeded to review the preliminary budget, attached as Exhibit C.
After discussion concerning proposed maintenance projects slated for the interior and exterior of
the Amenity Center, Director Ubertini suggested that the Amenity Center Operations and
Maintenance Category of the proposed District Budget be increased from $75,000 to $85,000. In
response to an inquiry from Director Clifford, Ms. Mitchell confirmed that the budget allotted for
Drainage and Trail Maintenance included monies for future maintenance and repairs, including
quarterly maintenance for the same. Mr. Greene also noted that additional funds related to
improved access to the restrooms should be budgeted in the amount of an additional $10,000.

The next item before the Board was to discuss, consider, and take action on the 2021 tax
rate, set a date for a public hearing on the tax rate, and authorize publication of the notice of public
hearing on the tax rate. Based upon (i) a 2021 Certified Estimate of Appraised Values by the
Travis Central Appraisal District, attached as Exhibit D; and (ii) a preliminary tax rate analysis
provided by the District’s Financial Advisor, attached as Exhibit E, the Board considered a
recommendation by the District’s Financial Advisor that it set its 2021 debt service tax rate at
$0.1800 per $100 of assessed valuation allowing for a 2021 operations and maintenance tax rate
of $0.0896 per $100 of assessed valuation for an overall total District tax rate for 2021 of $0.2696
per $100 of assessed valuation. Director Ubertini presented his analysis regarding the trend
exhibited by the District’s estimated real estate values over the past 5 years and the resulting
reserve fund balance depending on the operations and maintenance tax rate adopted by the Board,
attached as Exhibit F. He stated that it was the consensus of the District’s Finance Subcommittee
that an operation and maintenance tax rate of $0.0896 as recommended by the District’s Financial
Advisor was a reasonable target and would allow the Board to maintain revenues at a level where
the Board could maintain its targeted reserve fund balance.

Next, Ms. Albright requested that the Board authorize publication of notice of the proposed
tax rate and the September public hearing date. Ms. Albright reminded the Board that the tax rate
approved at the September Board meeting could be lower, but not higher, than the published
amount. After discussion, upon motion by Director Koerner, seconded by Director Ubertini,

8301856 2




and unanimously carried by the Board members present, the Board approved publication of
the tax notice at a $0.296/$100 total tax rate, allocating $.1800/$100 for debt service and
$0.0896/$100 for operations and maintenance, and authorized publication of the notice of a
public hearing scheduled for Tuesday, September 21, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider the engagement of West, Davis
& Company to conduct the audit of the District’s financial records for the period ending September
30, 2020, attached as Exhibit G. Ms. Albright presented a copy of the West, Davis & Company
engagement letter, noting that the terms, conditions, and fees associated with conducting the
District’s audit were unchanged from the previous year. After discussion, upon motion by
Director Clifford, seconded by Director Koerner, and unanimously carried by the Board
members present, the Board approved the engagement letter, submitted by West, Davis &
Company, for conducting the audit of the District’s financial records for the period ending
September 30, 2021.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action as necessary concerning a
report from the District’s liaison to the HOA and from the HOA liaison to the District. Director
Koerner stated that he had nothing to report to the Board at this time. Next, Mr. Greene stated that
the HOA has requested that Sunscape provide a proposal for the metal edging for the newly planted
flowerbeds to prevent mulch from washing out. He stated that the cost came in at $1,352, the cost
of which the HOA would share with the District. Mr. Greene also reported on the refreshing of
mulch and the replacement of a section of the playscape area border found during the annual
inspection of the playground area, as well as, the status of routine operation and maintenance of
the Amenity Center. -

The next item to come before the Board was to discuss, consider, and take action regarding
COVID-109 restrictions, including restrictions relating to the use of the Belvedere Amenity Center.
Ms. Albright stated that she had no updates other than that the Texas Open Meetings Act (TOMA)
suspensions allowing for remote meetings would continue through August 31, 2021, with all
TOMA provisions being reinstated as of September 1, 2021.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action regarding
improvement, maintenance, and repair of existing and future assets owned or maintained by the
District, including:

A. Report from the District’s Engineer;

B. Update on Amenity Center Lot project;

C. Change orders related to the Amenity Center Lot project; and

D. Repairs, maintenance, upgrades, and services related to the Amenity Center security
system.

Ms. Mitchell reviewed the District Engineer’s report, attached as Exhibit H. The report
included a brief overview of the Amenity Center Lot improvement project. The report included a
brief overview of the Amenity Center Lot improvement project. Ms. Mitchell reported that
Fazzone Construction had worked through all of the punch list items for the project except for the
open space drainage issue. Next, Ms., Mitchell presented a copy of Pay Estimate No. 8 for

8301856 3




$1,717.20 for seeding of disturbed areas which was approved during the payment of invoices
earlier in the meeting, attached as Exhibit I. She stated that she had obtained a proposal from
Fazzone to install an area drain for the open space on the north side of the parking lot for $952.00.
After discussion concerning the conclusion of the project, it was the consensus of the Board that
Ms. Mitchell, in association with the District’s Engineering Subcommittee, (i) work to take all
necessary steps to bring this project to a close so that action could be taken at the Board’s
September 2021 Board meeting to issue the release of retainage for the project and accept
ownership for operation and maintenance and (ii) obtain a proposal from a different contractor to
address the remaining drainage issue.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider and take action on the tracking of
legislation impacting the District from the 87" Regular Session of the Texas Legislature. Ms.
Albright stated that now that the Regular Session of the 87" Legislature had concluded, the District
would need to make adjustments to comply with the new laws enacted during this Session. After
discussion, she stated that her firm would work to ensure the District’s compliance with all
applicable legislation.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action regarding the
process for the District’s payment of invoices between regular meetings of the District Board of
Directors. Ms. Albright presented this item and provided a resolution regarding the authorization of
the payment of recurring invoices by the District’s Bookkeeper, attached as Exhibit J. After
discussion, the Board requested several amendments to the resolution provided that included: (i) that
the District’s Finance Subcommittee approve payments made in-between meetings; (ii) revision to
the name of the District Bookkeeper’s firm; (iii) that all payments made in-between would be
presented for ratification at the next Board meeting; (iv) the addition of a new section to clarify that
the current resolution supersedes all others concerning this subject; (v) that authorization would
include money transfers and approval of quarterly investment reports; and (vi) the addition of
cleaning services, trail maintenance, and audit services to list of invoices to be paid between regular
meetings.

After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Koerner, and unanimously carried by the Board members
present, the meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 21st day of September, 2021.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8301856 4






BELVEDERE MUD
SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND
MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE AS OF 08/31/21 $ 18,138.26
Revenue:
Deposit Date Description Amount
Transfer from Money Market $  50,000.00
Total Deposits: $ 50,000.00
Expenses paid since last meeting on 8/17/21
1293 AT&T Amenity Center Operations $ 53.76
1294 Spectrum Business Amenity Center Operations $ 94.93
1295 AT&T Amenity Center Operations $ 53,76
Total Expenditures: $ 202,45
Cash Balance Before Expenditures $ 67,935.81
Expenditures:
Check Number Description Amount
1296 Montoya & Monzingo LLP Accounting Fees $ 1,200.00
1297 Jones-Carter Inc Engineering Fees $ 3,217.50
1298 Jones-Carter Inc Drainage & Trall Maintenance $ 767.50
1299 Manuela's Cleaning Services Amenity Center Operations $ 460.00
1300 Sunscape Landscaping Trail Maintenance $ 894.86
1301 Travis Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees $ 633.48
1302 Belvedere HOA Amenity Center - Winter Storm $ 7,994.35
1303 Lloyd Gosselink Legal Fees $ 7,360.00
1304 Fazzone Construction Co,, Inc. Amenity Maintenance - Landscaping $ 39,497.17
Total Expenditures: $ (62,024.86)
ENDING BALANCE - GENERAL FUND CHECKING AS OF SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 | $ 5,910.95 I
CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED | $  519,170.93 |
Transfer Transfer to General Fund Checking $  (50,000.00)
Total Transfers: $ (50,000,00)
ENDING CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED | $  469,170.93 I
CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - TEXPOOL | $ 25,064.81 |
ITOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING CASH I $  500,146.69 l




BELVEDERE MUD
SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY
GENERAL FUND
MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

ICASH BALANCE - CAPITAL PROJECTS

s 3136778

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND - MONEY MARKET

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE - TEXPOOL

[$  206,980.04 |

[$ 25,104.96 |

[ER——

ITOTAL CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE

I's  231,085.00 |




Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
For the Year to Date Ended September 21, 2021

Unaudited
2021
Annual
2021 Variance
Year to Date Annual Favorable
Actual Budget (Unfavorable)
Revenues
Maintenance Taxes $ 214,321 $ 196,819 $ 17,502
Other Income-Landscaping 82,467 - 82,467
Other Income-Insurance 18,824 - 18,824
Interest Income 1,596 2,000 (404)
Total Revenues 317,208 198,819 118,389
Expenditures
Solid Waste Disposal 47,335 45,000 (2,335)
Legal Fees 46,305 55,000 8,695
Audit Fees 7,500 7,500 -
Accounting Fees 14,400 14,400 -
Engineering Fees 23,598 38,000 14,402
Engineering Fees - Drainage & Trail Maint 23,160 20,000 (3,160)
Amenity Center Operations 81,915 55,000 (26,915)
Amenity Center Maintenance 7,994 20,000 12,008
Amenity Center Landscaping 298,147 97,000 (201,147)
Drainage and Trail Maintenance 11,638 71,000 59,362
insurance 2,669 4,000 1,331
Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees 3,616 5,000 1,384
Bank Charges 285 200 (85)
Other Fees - 100 100
Newspaper notices - 2,000 2,000
Website Expenses - 500 500
Total Expenditures 568,562 434,700 {133,862)
Projected Excess (Deficit) Revenue

Over (Under) Expenditures $ (251,354) § (235,881)  $ (15,473)




@oue[eg yse)

9/ J9c'LE ¢ 682296 $ G.00.'1C $ - $
8cv 8cy - - paules jsao| 1202/LE/8
19V L9¥ - - psuies jsaldjuj LZ0Z/L e/
6E¥ 6E Y - - paules jsaiu] 1202/0€/9
€Ty €Ty pauses jsaiajuj LZoe/LE/S
VY LY - - paules jsai)u| L202/0E/Y
6. Y 6.7 - - peules jsas| L202/LE/E
G691 G691 paules jsaisju] 1202/82/C
(227028'¢8) (£2°028'c8) BuneredQ - a1epaneg 1202/91/2 Joysuel]
[AAL T 226e - - paules jsealuj L202/1E/L
(02'z0L'01) - - (02720.'01) BueladQ - a1opaneg 120Z/61/1 Joysued)
A4S WArAS - - psules jsemu|  0Z0T/LECL
(01L°s¥1°92) (01's¥1L'92) BugesedO -8lepaneg  020Z/LE/C) loysuel}
- - - - PIOA  0Z0Z/SL/T) Gye
- - - - PIOA  0Z0Z/SLIZ) Pye
Lv 6¢ RS - - psules jsaieul  0Z0Z/OE/LL
(GLe92'9) - - (g1€92'9) BuneredQ -a1opaneg  020T/LL/LL eve
(2181£°1€) - - (z18.€'Lg) BueladQ - s19paneg  020T/LL/LL e
op op ov 9 - - psules jseselu]  020Z/LE/0L
L0°Ly 10y - - paules jsaleju| 0202/LE/6
GZ'LS GZ'LS - - pauies }salaju| 020Z/L€/8
o6°/8¢'t6L ¢  1.9/¢6 % G001 $ vy oLe 09l $ 020Z/1€/L
1elol sbuiuieg spun4 100l01d aafed a1eq JaquinN
1sal8jy] sniding Buideospue] 3oeyD

pund sysfold [eude)n
AN @18psneg



Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of September 21, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking Account - ABC Bank
Money Market - ABC Bank
TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepald Insurance

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilitles
Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabllities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liablilities
Equity
Unassigned
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 21, 21

5,910.95
469,170.93
25,064.81

500,146.69

2,691.61

2,691.61

1,325.45

1,325.45

504,163.75

504,163.75

2,691.61

2,691.61

2,691.61

2,691.81

7562,826.60
-261,354.46

501,472.14

604,163.75




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2020 through September 21, 2021

Oct 1,'20 - Sep 21, 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Other Income - insurance 18,824.00
Other Income-Landscaping 82,466.82
Interest Income 1,596,00
Income
Property Taxes 214,320.98
Total Income 214,320.96
Total Income 317,207.78
Expense
Amenity Maintenance-Landscaping 298,147.24
Amenity Center Operations 81,914.42
Amenity Maintenance 7.994.35
Trail Repairs
Trail General Maintenance 11,638.22
Total Trail Repairs 11,638.22
Audit Fees 7,500.00
Bank Service Charges 285.24
Bookkeeping Fees 14,400.00
Engineering
Drainage & Trail Maintenance 23,160.00
District Engineering 23,597.50
Total Engineering 46,757.50
Insurance
Liability Insurance 2,668.78
Total Insurance 2,668.78
Legal Fees 46,304.82
Collection and Appraisal Fees 3,616.20
Waste Disposal 47,335.47
Total Expense 568,562,224
Net Ordinary Income -251,354.46
Net Income -251,354.46




Balance Sheet
As of September 21, 2021

Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash 31,367.76
Total Checking/Savings 31,367.76
Total Current Assets 31,367.76
TOTAL ASSETS 31,367.76
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Restricted 160,107.56
Net Income -128,739.80
Total Equity 31,367.76
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 31,367.76

Sep 21, 21




Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Profit & Loss
October 1, 2020 through September 21, 2021

Oct 4,'20-Sep 21, ...

Ordinary income/Expense

Expense
Amenity Center Improveme... 128,931.72
Total Expense 128,931.72
Net Ordinary Income -128,931,72

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

interest Income 191.92
Total Other Income 191.92

Net Other Income 191.92

Net Income -128,739,80




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Balance Sheet
As of September 21, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MUD Debt Service Fund
TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Restricted
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 21, 21

205,980.04
25,104.96

231,085.00

5,067.40
5,067.40
236,152.40
__e5240

5,067.40
5,067.40
5,067.40
5,067.40

239,163.37
-8,068.37

231,085.00
236,152.40

T —




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Profit & Loss

October 1, 2020 through September 21, 2021

Ordinary iIncome/Expense
Income
Tax Revenue

Total Income

Expense
Bank Service Charges
Bond Principal
Interest Expense
Paying Agent Fee

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
interest income

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 1, '20 - Sep 21, 21

443,633.12

443,633.12

154.00
275,000.00
175,693.76

1,700.00

452,547.76

-8,914.64

846.27

846,27

846.27

-8,068.37




Montoya & Monzingo, LLP

P.O. Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691
(512) 251-5668

Bill To

Belvedere MUD
P.O, Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

9/3/2021

24380

Description

Amount

September 2021 accounting services

1,200.00

Reed Ainh

Thank you for your business.

Total

$1,200.00




invoice Total  $3,217.50]

JONES CARTER

September 15, 2021
Project No: 16654-0900-21
Invoice No: 00328195

6330 West Loop South, Sulte 150
Bellaire, Texas 77401

PLEASE NOTE QUR REMIT INFO
) REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:
Jeff Monzingo , , Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T (Trulst)
Belvedere Municipal Utility District | P.0. Box 95562 Account # 1440002564231
c/o Montoya&Monzingo Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694
203 N, Railroad Avenue Please send remittance advice to:
Pflugerville, TX 78660 AccountsRecelvable@jonescarter.com
l Payment Terms: Due upon Recelpt
Project 16654-0900-21 2021 General Consult (Belvedere MUD)

Services Include preparation for and attendance at August MUD Board meeting; preparation of budget recommendations for next
fiscal year; discussions with Engr. Subcommittee regarding drainage on Amenity Center site, site meeting with Pharis regarding same,
and review of drainage products.

Professional Services from July 31, 2021 to August 27,2021 _ _ _ _ _ e e e o o ————
Task . 001 District Operations
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer !l 16.50 195.00 3,217.50
Totals 16.50 3,217.60
Total Labor 3,217.50
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $3,217.50

Houston (Corporate) » Austin » Bryan/College Station » Dallas » Fort Worth » Katy * Rosenberg « San Antonlo » The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com » 743,777,5337 (Corporate) « 713,777.5976 (Fax)



lInvoice Total

$767.50|

JONES CARTER

6330 West Loop South, Suite 150
Bellaire, Texas 77401

Belvedere Municipal Utllity District
c/o Montoya&Monzingo

203 N. Railroad Avenue
Pflugerville, TX 78660

September 15, 2021
Project No:
Involce No:

16654-0004-00
00328194

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO
ACH INFORMATION;

BB&T (Trulst)
Account #: 1440002564231

REMIT ADDRESS;

Jones & Carter, inc,
P.O, Box 95562
Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routing #: 111017694

Please send remittance advice to:
AccountsReceivable@]onescarter.com

Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

Project 16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services
Services include preparation of pay estimate and project close out documents.

Professional Services from July 31, 2021 to Au ust27,2021 . _
-‘Fask 300 Construction Phase Services
Hours Rate
Canstruction Manager |V 50 170.00
Professional Engineer il 3.50 195.00
Totals 4.00
Total Labor

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

e M EER e S GO Wy et el Smme Gmmd Wl W bt et |

Amount
85.00
682.50
767.50
767.50
$767.50

Houston (Corporate) ¢ Austin » Bryan/College Station e Dallas » Fort Worth » Katy Rosenherg » San Antohio » The Woodlands

www.jonescarter.com » 713,777.5337 (Corporate) ¢

713.777.5976 (Fax)



L rJerotces

Residermadl/{Cnemnensial Tléaning

11122 West Cave Blvd
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620
Phone: 512-203-2228

Invoice 106

For:

DESCRIPTION

Totals: $ 460.00

'Please make paymients to Manuela’s Cleaning Services and mail to the address above Ifyou ha
any questlons concerning this invoice, contact Manuela Blgley @ 512-203-2228, or e-mail at e




SUNSCAPE

LANDSCAPING invoice: 11993

invoice Date: 09/01/2021

BILL TO PROPERTY ADDRESS

Belvedere Municipal Utility District Belvedere Municipal Utility District
C/O Montoya & Monzingo, LLP 17400 Flagler Drive

P.O. Box 2029 Austin, TX 78738

Pflugerville, TX 78691

Phone:512-251-5668

09/01/2021 Due on Receipt Jesse Trevino
DESCRIPTION PRICE
#8509 - Trail Maintenance Contract September 2021 Subtotal: $894.86
Sales Tax (.00%) $0.00

INVOICE TOTAL: $894.86

Pay This Amount: $894.86




TRAVIS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

850 E. Anderson Lane Involcoe Date Invoice Numberl
P.O. Box 149012 =
Austin, TX 78714 Invoice 9/1/2021 6758

Jurisdiction ID: 1K

You may remit via ACH to Wells Fargo Bank, N.A,,

. Amount Remitted:
Please remit payment at your earliest convenience. Should you have

Belvedere MUD account #7556188477, ABA #111900658.
P.O, Box 2029
Pflugerville, TX 78691 To remit via wire, please contact the Finance
Department,
Invoice Date Charge Code Description Amount
9/1/2021 Appraisal Revenue Appraisal Fees $633,48
Recd 4ol
Due Date:  g/1/2021 Total: $633.48
6758 8/1/2021
Invoice Date Charge Code Description Amount
9/1/2021 Appraisal Revenue Appraisal Fees $633.48
1K Belvedere MUD Total Dus: $633.48
Due Date: 10/1/2021

any questions, please contact Leana H. Mann at (512)834-9317 Ext.
405 or by e-mail at Lmann@tcadcentral.org.




Vendor [Service Perfomed Cost
Sunscape Trail Cleanup 2552.43
Sunscape Wax Myrtle Removal 528.41
Sunscape Winter Storm Clean up (1 day) 1502.94
Legacy Arborist Tree Limb Cleanup 12178.13
Lakeway Tree Experts Branchremoval, cleanup 2278.66
Sunscape Stump Grinding 945.3
19985.87

ik Somn-bgas ot
diymdporton =122

LA
g g




SUNSCAPE

LANDSCAPING Invoice: 11205
Invoice Date: 05/31/2021
BILLTO PROPERTY ADDRESS
Belvedere HOA AAM-372 Belvedere HOA AAM-372
C/O First Service Residential 17400 Flagler Drive
7 L.akeway Centre Court Austin, TX 78738

Austin, TX 78734
Phone:512.620.7092

ACCOUNT MANAGER:

Jesse Trevino

05/31/2021 Due on Receipt
Subtotal: $488.14
#20507 - Wax Myrtle Removal
Sales Tax (8.25%) $40.27
Amenity Center INVOICE TOTAL: $528.41

Pay This Amount: $528.41




SUNSCAPE

LANDSECAPING Invoice: 10713
Invoice Date: 02/28/2021
BILL TO PROPERTY ADDRESS
Belvedere HOA AAM-372 Belvedere HOA AAM-372
C/O First Service Residential 17400 Flagler Drive
7 Lakeway Centre Court Austin, TX 78738

Austin, TX 78734
Phone;512.620.7092

ACCOUNT-MANAGER

02/28/2021 Due on Receipt Jesse Trevino
DESCRIPTION PRICE
#19874 - Winter Storm Clean-up

TIME
Labor - 02/25/21 (21.36 x $65.000)

TIME TOTAL $1,388.40

" &l

6‘""%%‘0,

i ..é‘.»........... ............l

l‘ .'
i aé"lh‘i\l.‘."




NBELZ- BELVEDERE HOA ARBOR CARE

PO Box 998
Cedar Park, TX 78630

INVOICE

BILL TO INVOICE # 10632
Megan Maedgen DATE 03/19/2021
FirstService Residential DUE DATE 04/18/2021
14951 N Dallas Pkwy Suite TERMS Net 30
600

Dallas, Texas 75240

PROPERTY NAME
Belvedere

Pars

Tree prune
3 man crew, truck, and chipper for chipping work on site. Dally rate of $1,500 per

day.
SUBTOTAL 11,250.00
TAX 928.13
TOTAL 12,178.13
BALANCE DUE $12,178.13
’ L]

Office: 512 971-5070 ~ Email; office@legacyarbor.com

We accept Visa, Mastercard, American Express and Discover



Lakeway Tree Experts LLC
PO Box 342254

Austin, TX 78734
512-516-1733
lakewaytree@gmail.com

TREE

WE SAVE TREES'

INVOICE

INVOICE # 26418

BILL TO
Belvedere/Megan Maedgen DATE 02/26/2021
Flagler

TERMS Due on receipt

e

e

removal select limbs, clean up for storm damage, full day 1 1,120.00
Removal add climber 2 hours 2 212,50 425.00T
Removal removal select limbs, clean up for storm damage, half day 1 560.00 560.00T

Thank you for asking us to provide a bid for the tralls, but at
this time we will not be able to heip you with that as our
equipment needed isn’t accessible on the trails.

Please call the office at 512-790-8733 to pay SUBTOTAL 2,105.00
by credit card. A 2% fee is added will be added  TAX (8.25%) 173.66
to any charge over $2500. TOTAL 2,278.66
BALANCE DUE $2278.66

’ .

Thank you for your business!



SUNSCAPE

LANDSCAPING Proposal No.: 20720
Proposed Date: 06/15/21

PROPERTY: , ACCOUNT MANAGER:
Belvedere HOA AAM-372 Jesse Trevino
Megan Maedgen 512.326.1126
17400 Flagler Drive Jesse@sunscapeaustin.com
Austin, TX 78738

Sunscape Landscaping will grind all stumps around the Amenity Center that were left behind from
clearing trees that had died in the Winter freeze event.

ITEM TOTAL

$873.26

‘ total; 873.26
Customer Megan Maedgen, General Manager 6.23.21 Subtotal 387
Signature Date
‘ Sales Tax: $72.04

Total: 945.30
Signature Date ofal $

Page 1/1




3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Taxas 78741-7425

JONESICARTER Tel 512.441,9493
Fax: 512,445,2286

www.jonescarter.com

September 15, 2021

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

¢/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Travis County, Texas

Dear Directors:

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 9 & FINAL from Fazzone Construction Co,, Inc, for the
referenced project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of $39,497.17
to Fazzone Construction Co,, Inc.

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No, 9 & FINAL, which is submitted in accordance with
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Rule No. 293.62, This report covers construction activities
for the referenced project during the period August 1, 2021 to August 30, 2021.

You will also find copies of the Contractor's Affidavit of Bills Paid and Affidavit of Guarantee, the
Concurrence Letter from Pharis Design, Inc., and our Certificate of Substantial Completion. Copies of the
Certificate of Acceptance will be forwarded to you under separate cover, and we will distribute copies
for your records after approval and execution.

Sincerely,

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/jmr
K:\16654\16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bld Services\3 Construction Phase\5. Pay Estimates & Change Orders\16654-0004-00

ESTIMATE LETTER docx
Enclosure
cc; Fazzone Construction Co,, Inc.
Ms. Stefanie Albright — Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Texas Board of Professional Englneers Reglstration No, F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No, 10046101



September 15, 2021

Construction Progress Report No. 8 & FINAL
Period August 1, 2021 to August 30, 2021

Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Travis County, Texas

Contract:

A Contractor; Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

B. Contract Date: November 12, 2020

C. Authorization to Proceed: November 16, 2020 (70 Calendar Days)
D. Completion Date: January 25, 2021

E. Contract Time Used: 287 Calendar Days (410%)

I.  General
The project is complete.

ll. Change Orders
No Change Orders Issued this Report.

i, Completion Report

A, Estimated Cost as of this Report Period

1. Contract Bid Price $  363,946.18

2. Change Orders and Adjustment to Final Quantities $ 31,025.54

3, Total Estimated Contract Price S 394,971.72
B. Actual cost as of this Re‘por‘t S 394,971.72
C. Amount Retained (0% of B) . S 0.00
D. Total Paid Contractor S 384,971.72
E. Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 - B) S 0.00
F. Construction Complete (B/A.3) 100%

IV. Frequency of Observation — Periodically

V. Problems— No problems this report.

‘ JONES|CARTER
Texas Board of Professional Enginesrs Registration No, F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



@ JoNER[SARTER

OWNER: Belveders Municipal Utllity District PROGRESS PAYMENT # 9
CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amentty Center Improvements FROM 0
ORIGINAL 16-Nov-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO, t 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-Nav-20 25-jan-21
CONTRACTOR: Farzong Construction Co,, int, THIS EST, 01-Aug-21 30-Aug-21
TEM l ] ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE | FREVIOUS ESTIMATE | TOTALTO DATE | REMARKS
NO, DESCRIPTION UNIT] QUANTITY PRICE | "GUANTITY | AMOUNT | QUANTITY ]| AMOUNT ] QUANTITY | AMOUNT |
MATERIALS ON HAND $0.00
0,00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL MATERIALS ON HAND
CHANGE ORDER PLUS/MINUS VALUE DAYS
Change Order No, 001 $977.55 $977.55
Change Order No, 002 $5,037.40 $5,037.40
Change Order No, 003 $7,032,00 10 $7,032,00
Change Ordar No, 004 $20,096,00 $20,086,00
Adjustment to Final Quantities {$2,117.41) {62,117.41)
TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS $31,025.54
Subtotal (Line liems) $0.00 $384,971.72 $394,871.72
Matarials on Hand $0.00 $0.00 $0,00
Subtotal [Materlals on Hand/Line ltems) $0,00 $394,971L.72 $394,971,72
0 Impact Days Requested thls Pay Perlod
Less Retalnage $0.00 $39,497.17 {10%) $0.00
0 Impact Days Approved this Pay Period
otal $0.00 $355,474.55 $394,971.72
0 Impact Days Approved to Date
Less Previous Estimates $355,474.55
10 Change Order Days
Due this Estimate $39,497.17

{217} Days Remaining
410% Complete by ime

100% Complete by Value

Orlg, Contract Amount $363,946.18

Contract Modlfications $31,025,54
TJotal Contract Amount $394,571.72
Construction Remalning $0.00
Amount Approved $39,497.17

APPROVED BY JONES|CARTER
Coaxtaneme, AT REA

BY: Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

Page 13




p

- BELVEDERE MUD Page: 1of2
PO BOX 2029 ,
\__“"'_"‘ AT&T PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029 Issue Date: Aug 22, 2021
N 312935378

Account Number:

Want to stop recelving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless bliling? Enrolf at
att.com/paperless f
: Total due

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want, Go to X
att.com/autopay today. $ 5 3 7 6

\

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up.

Please pay by:
Sep 13,2021

Account summary

Your last bill $63.80
Payment, Aug 07 - Thank you! T seaso
Remaining balance | $0.00

Service summary

@& internet Page? $5376

Total services $53.76

Dud gt pas AP
(uc‘o\ B4t )

Ways to pay and manage your account;

myAT&T app L[ att.com/pay ,J Ordering, billing or support
{Phone and Androld 800,321,2000
TTY: 800,651,511

Return this portion with your check In the enclosed envelope, Payments may take 7 days to post.

AT&T BELVEDERE MUD Please pay $53.76 by Sep 13, 2021
PO BOX 2029
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2020

(©

Account number: 312935378

Please Include wccount number on your check
Make check payable ta:

AT&T

PO BOX 5014
CAROL STREAM, Il 60197-5014

{J CHECK FOR AUTOPAY
(SEE REVERSE)

410040330003129353740000000005380000000005376000007



st 19, 2021
Ahvoice Number: 0023313081921
Account Number; 8260 16 101 0023313

Security Code; 4931
Service At; 17400 FLAGLER DR
AUSTIN TX 78738-7663
NEWS AND INFORMATION
Cpntact Us ) Get Spectrum Business Internet for fast speeds and over
glfi?allsl 3; Saﬁf:atgléfg?gilgggs-net 99.9%pnetwork reliability! 200 Mbps lnterneffor only $49.99 or
= s upgrade to faster 600 Mbps Internet or Gigl Call 1-866-751-1493

today!

Service from 08/19/21 through 09/18/21
Save money with Spectrum Mobile when you switch to the

fastest mobile provider in the nation. Call 1-8566-207-5643 to see
94.93 how much you can savel

Summary details on following pages

Previous Balance

Payments Received -Thank You! -94.83
Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ TV 77.98
Other Charges 16.45
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.50

Current Charges $94,93
Total Due by 09/05/21 $94.93

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business. 3
Do (k2. A1

We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a

customer, WC(J\ 6‘%‘ )7/|

A trsesb 4D  ARAS

o

Over 99.9% $500 contract 30-day money-back Need more speed?
network reliability® buyout? guaranteet Ultra and Gig
speeds available®

Call 1-866-543-2558

Visit business.spectrum.com

st not have subscribed lo appllcable services w/ In the last 30 days & have no oulstanding obligalion fo Charter, “$49.99 Inlernet offer is for 12

mos. wihen bundled w/ TV or Voice & Incl, Specirum Business internet starllng speeds. Inlernel speed may not be avall. in all areas. Aoluat speeds may vary. Adveriised speed based on dowinioad speed on wired connectlon. Wireless

Internat speeds may vary, Specium Inlemet modem Is req'd & Included In price; Inlernet laxes are included In price except where req'd by law (Texas) §99.9% neiwork relablifty based on average HFC Hvallability,
{ m/netvork-reliabilty for delails. +View Business.Spectrum.com/guarantee for delalls about the 30-Day Customer Salistaclion Guaraniez, ¢Contract Buyoul offer is valid up lo $500. Visit

Jan 2019 ~ Feb 2021, Visit business.sf
Business.Spect feontraclbisyout for delalls, =Value based o retall price for comparable services. nSpectrum Business Internst Glg requires Speatrum Gig capable modem, Addilional installation fees apply, Speed based on dovnioad

Limhed-lime offer; subject to change. Quallfied Spectrum Business customers onty, M

cO!
spoed on wired connection, Wireless speed may vary, Avallable speeds may vary by address, Services subject to all applicable service terms & conditions, which are subject lo change. Services & promo, offers not avall, in all areas.
Slandard prlclng applies after promo. period. Instaitalion & olher equipment, taxes & fees may apply. Restriclions apply. CGal for dafalls. o stop receiving direct mall offets from Spectrum Busi please visil Business.Specirum.com/oploul
@ 2021 Charter Communlcalions, Ine.
BAP-2107-BAD

SA6LFPS7



BELVEDERE MUD Page: 1of2

PO BOX 2029 .
AT&T PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029 Issue Date: Aug 22, 2021
Account Number: 312935378

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at
att.com/paperless '
v Total due

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to :
att.com/autopay today. $ 5 3 7 6

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up.

Please pay by: -
Sep 13,2021

Account summary

Your last bill $63.80
Payment, Aug 07 - Thank you! -$63.80
Remaining balance $0.00

Service summary

@\i Internet Page 2 $53.76
Total services $53.76
Totaldue =~ | . $5376

Please pay by Sep 13, 2021

fecd e)2) )
Douel ek 124
bt 05 6

Ways to pay and manage your account:

M myAT&T app L[] att.com/pay ) Ordering, billing or support




0

N ABC
BANK

American Bank of Commerce

— Drawer 9
} Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009
www.theabcbank.com
3078670
Belvedere Municipal utility District

General Funds
PO Box 2029
pflugerviile TX 78691

3—-

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of

fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *

checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal utility pistrict
General Funds

Business Checking Public Funds Enclosures/Images 11
Account Number KRXXXXXXXKXX Statement Dates 8/02/21 thru 8/31/21
pPrevious Balance 37,988.85 Days in the Statement period 30
1 Deposits/Credits 30,000.00 Average Ledger BRalance 29,268.91
11 checks/Debits 30,863.46  Average collected 29,268.91
- service Charge Amount .00
} Interest Paid .00
current Balance 37,125.39%w

|

Deposits-and Other Credits
Amount

L 00%YSO0O0 =~

g

£

14

13

000

= Date Description
== 8/18 Deposit 30,000.00
= Debits
— Date Description Amount
— 8/05 TEL 0000358635 94.93-
= SPECTRUM  SPECTRUM
O —
=
= Checks
= pate Check No. Amount Date Check No. Amount
= 8/18 831.47 8/19 1285 1,200.00
* 8/02 1281* 19,173.96 8/24 1286 3,373.50
8/10 1284% 63.80 8/24 1287 575.00

e e s T it A TR AVATVT A AT MDA ATIAN



ABC
4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Pr1mary Account Xxxxxxxxxxx ,
Belvedere Municipal utility District e . o : B
General Funds
PO Box 2029
pflugerville TX 78691

Business Checking Public Funds XXXXXXOKX (continued)

checks
Date Check No. Amount Date Check No. Amount
8/23 1289 894,85 8/24 1291 2,207.50
8/24 1290 731.25 8/25 1292 1,717.20

'Daily Balance Information

Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

8/02 18,814.89 8/18 47,824.69 8/24 38,842.59
8/05 18,719.96 8/19 46,624 .69 8/25 37,125.39
8/10 18,656.16 8/23 45,729.84

End of Statement

-/

|

i

*UuueUcUeB8OLOODY SO0 =

(‘\s/




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
Checking Account - ABC Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 37,988.85
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items
Check 07/16/2021 1281 Fazzone Constru... X -19,173.96 -19,173.96
Check 08/04/2021  EFT Spectrum Business X -94.93 -19,268.89
Check 08/04/2021 1284  AT&T X -63,80 -19,332.69
Check 08/17/2021 1286 Lloyd Gosselink X -3,373.50 -22,706,19
Check 08/17/2021 1291 Jones & CarterInc. X -2,207.50 -24,913.69
Check 08/17/2021 1292 Fazzone Constru... X -1,717.20 -26,630.89
Check 08/17/2021 1285  Montoya & Monzl... X -1,200.00 -27,830.89
Check 08/17/2021 1289  Sunscape Lands... X -894.85 -28,725.74
Check 08/17/2021  Tran.., Belvedere MUD .., X -831.47 -29,557.21
Check 08/17/2021 1290 Jones & Carter Inc, X -731.25 -30,288.46
Check 08/17/2021 1287 Manuela's Cleani... X -575.00 -30,863.46
Total Checks and Payments -30,863.46 -30,863.46
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 08/17/2021 X 30,000.00 30,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 30,000.00 30,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -863.46 -863.46
Cleared Balance -863.46 37,125.39 ‘,lv/
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 07/20/2021 1282 Manuela's Cleani... -460,00 -460.00
Check 08/17/2021 1288 Belvedere HOA -18,527.13 -18,987.13
Total Checks and Payments -18,987.13 -18,987.13
Total Uncleared Transactions -18,987.13 -18,087.13
Register Balance as of 08/31/2021 -19,850,59 18,138.26
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Check 09/02/2021 1294  Spectrum Business -94.93 -94,93
Check 09/02/2021 1293  AT&T -53,76 -148.69
Check 09/08/2021 1295 AT&T -53.76 -202.45
Total Checks and Payments -202.45 202,45
Total New Transactions -202.45 -202.45
-20,053.04 17,935.81

Ending Balance




. AABLC %
4BANK

American Banlk of Commerce

Drawer 9
) Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009
ww.theabcbank.com
3078673
Belvedere Municipal utility District

Operating Money Market
PO Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691

v

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Operating Money Market

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 1

Account Number XXXXXXXXXXX. ... ~ Statement Dates 8/02/21 thru 8/31/21

Previous Balance 549,056.59 Days in the Statement Period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 535,056.59

1 cChecks/Debits 30,000.00 Average Collected 535,056.59

. Service Charge Amount .00 Interest Earned 114.34
} Interest Paid 114.34  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.26%

: Current Balance 519,170.93Wv 2021 Interest Paid 1,129.20

8/31 Interest Deposit 114.34
Checks

Date Check No. Amount

8/18 30,000.00

Date '  Balance Date Balance Date Balance
8/02 549,056.59 8/18 519,056.59 8/31 519,170.93




ABLC %

4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Operating Money Market
PO Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691
Money Market pubTlic Fund XXXXXXXXXXKS (Ccontinued)
Date Rate
8/01 0.260000%
End of Statement
)
J

IR




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail
Money Market - ABC Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 549,056.,59
Clearsd Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 08/17/2021 X -30,000.00 -30,000.00
Total Checks and Payments - =30,000.00 -30,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 08/31/2021 X 114.34 114.34
Total Deposits and Credits 114.34 114.34
Total Cleared Transactions -29,885.66 -29,885.66
Cleared Balance -29,885.66 519,170.93
Register Balance as of 08/31/2021 -29,885,66 519,170.93
-29,885.66 519,170.93 p~

Ending Balance




TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenus, Sulte 1150
Houston, TX 77002

L *.'.'.'_'"

At INVESTMENT SEﬂVl(E FOI\ Puﬂtl( iU"DS

Participant Statement

TEXAS @TRUST

TEXAS THEASURY SAFEKEEPINO TRUST COUPARY
COMPTROLLER GLENN HEGAR, CHAIRMAN

BGEINYSE%REUWD Statement Period 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021
ATTN JEFF MONZINGO
PO BOX 2029 ' Page 1of 2
PRLUGERVILLE T 78691-2029 Customer Service  1-866-TEX-POOL
Location ID
T e Investor ID -

TexPool Update

Simplify your payment process withi“the * Vendot- PﬂYmeﬂ,. Instructlons Form.
Contact TexPool Participant Servmes ‘_,;’f‘l’, Arn

TexPool Summary

: Total Total Current Average
Pool Name Balancg Withdrawals Interest Balance Balance
Texas Local Government Investment Poo L ges, 064 50° $0.00 $0.31 $25'064'§1 $25,064.52
Total Dolfar Value” - v -~ $25,064.50 $0.00 §0.00 $0.31 $25,064.81,A‘M‘_

Portfohli“o : v__'a'lz e

T Market Value

Pool Name Pool/Account . . (07/31/2021)

Texas Local Government Investmient. Pool $2§. 064,81

Total Dollar Value s $25,064.81
Interest Summary

Month-to-Date Year~to-Date

PoolName Pool/Account Interest Interest

Texas Local Government [nvestment Pool $0.31 $4.12

Total $0.31 $4.12

00151791

O RO S




TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1160
Houston, TX 77002

Statement Period 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021

Page 20f 2

Transaction Detail

Texas Local Government Investment Pool Participant: BELVEDERE MUD

Pool/ Account:

Transaction Seftlement Transaction - " Transaction . Share SharesTpis Shares

Date Date Description Doltar Amount Price Transaction Owned

07/01/2021 07/01/2021 BEGINNING. BALANCE, T o jlj":‘,$25,064.50 $1.00 26,064,500

07/30/2021  07/30/2021 MONTHLY POSTING B $0.31 $1.00 0.310 25,064,810
- $1.00 25,064,810

Account Value as of 07/31/2021 ' .425,064.81




Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Reconciliation Detail

TexPool, Period Ending 07/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 25,084.50
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 08/31/2021 X 0.31 0.31
Total Deposits and Credits 0.31 0.31
Total Cleared Transactions 0.314 0.31
Cleared Balance 0.31 25,064.81
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 0.31 25,064.81
Ending Baiance 0.31 25,064.81 W




4BANK

American Bank of Commerce

— Drawer 9

B Wolfforth, Tex 382-000

/ T as 79 ? www.theabcbank.com
3077717
Belvedere Municipal utility District

Capital Projects
PO Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of
fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *
Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
capital Projects

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 0

Account Number XXXXXXXXXX Statement Dates 8/02/21 thru 8/31/21

Previous Balance 31,s503.38 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger Balance 31,363.38

checks/pDebits .00 Average Collected 31,363.38

s service Charge Amount .00 Interest Earned 4.38
i } Interest Paid 4.38 Annual percentage Yield Earned 0.17%

o current Balance 31,367.76 2021 Interest Paid 73.34

— :Deposits and Other Credits

Amodnt

* S em—

© Date Description

: 8/31 Interest Deposit 4.38

4

© e
" Daily Balance Information , '
e Date Balance Date Balance

:EEEE 8/02 31,363.38 8/31 31,367.76

., —

= INTEREST RATE SUMMARY "

C== Date Rate

25555 8/01 0.170000%

*

I

End of Statement

=, = PO QINE EOD MDABRTANMT INENRMATIONI



Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund

Reconciliation Detail
Cash, Period Ending 08/31/2021

Type Date Num Name cIr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 31,363.38
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 08/31/2021 X 4,38 4.38
Total Deposits and Credits 4,38 4.38
Total Cleared Transactions 4,38 4.38
Cleared Balance 4.38 31,367.76
Register Balance as of 08/31/2021 4,38 31,367.76
Ending Balance 4.38 31,367.76




s GABCK
4BAK

American Bank of Commerce

. Drawer 9
N Wolfforth, Texas 79382-0009
w.theabcbank.com
3078671
Belvedere Municipal utility District

Debt Services
PO Box 2029
Pflugerville TX 78691

<

* please help us keep your contact information updated. In the event of

fraud or other related issues, it is important for us to be able to contact you. *

Checking Account

Account Title: Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Debt Services

Money Market Public Fund Enclosures/Images 1
Account Number XXXXXXXXXXX Statement Dates 8/02/21 thru 8/31/21
Previous Balance 205,111.41 Dpays in the Statement Period 30
1 peposits/Credits 831.47 Average Ledger Balance 205,499.42
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 205,499.42
Service Charge Amount .00 1Interest Earned 37.16
} Interest Paid 37.16  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.22%
' Current Balance 205,980.04 p 2021 Interest Paid 709.96

Deposits and Other Credits -

F—— Date Description Amount

2 “8/18 Deposit 831.47

4 8/31 Interest Deposit 37.16

2

2

s== Daily Balance Information: . oot
N e Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
:;;;; 8/02 205,111.41 8/18 205,942.88 8/31 205,980.04
e

= 'INTEREST RATE SUMMARY - -

== Date Rate

= 8/01 0.220000%

End Of Statement




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Reconciliation Detail
MUD Debt Service Fund, Period Ending 08/31/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
205,111.41

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit 08/17/2021 X 831.47 831.47

Deposit 08/31/2021 X 37.16 868.63

Total Deposits and Credits 868.63 868.63

Total Cleared Transactions 868.63 868.63

Cleared Balance 868.63 205,980.04

Reglster Balance as of 08/31/2021 868.63 205,980.04
‘ 868.63 205,980.04 jnr

Ending Balance




TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenus, Suite 1160

TEXAS@TRUST

Houston, TX 77002

TEXAS TREASURY SAFEKEEPING TRUST.COMPANY
COMPTROLLER GLENN HEGAR, CHAIRMAN

Participant Statement

BELVEDERE MUD
DEBT SERVICE FUND , Statement Period 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021
ATTN JEFF MONZINGO
PO BOX 2029 Page 1of 2
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78691-2029

Customer Service  1-866-TEX-POOL

Location ID

Investor {D

TexPool Update

Simplify your payment process with he Vendor Payment Instructlons Form.
Contact TexPool Participant Servwes to learn more. -

TexPool Summary

Bégi_pqing’ Total Total Cunefflt Average

PoolName ) : Balance Withdrawals Interest Balance Balance

Texas Local Government Investment Pool ' $25,104.65 $0.00 $0.31  $25,104.96 $25,104.67
$25,104.65 $0.00 $0.31  $25,104.9 4,

or=ry

Portfolio

PoolName

Texag Local Government Investmel

Market Value
(07/31/2021)

$25,104.96

Totai Dollar Value

Interest Summary

$25,104,96

Month-to-Date
Interest

Year-to-Date
Interest

Pool Name Pool/Account
Texas Local Government Investment Pool e $0,31 $4.12
Total $0.31 $4.12

IR

00151791



TexPool Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150
Houston, TX 77002

Statement Period 07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021

Page 20of 2
Transaction Detail
Texas Local Government Investment Pool Participant: BELVEDERE MUD
Pool/ Account: S
Transaction Settlement Transaction . !Transaction Share Shares This Shares
Date Date Description - Price Transaction Owned
07/01/202% 07/01/2021 BEGINNING BALANCE $1.00 25,104,650
07/30/2021 07/30/2021 MONTHLY POSTING $1.00 0.310 25,104,960
Account Valueas of 07/31/2021 55,1049 $1.00 25,104.960




Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Reconciliation Detail
TexPool, Period Ending 07/31/2021

Type Date Num Name C_lr_ Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 25,104.65
Cleared Transactlons
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 08/31/2021 X 0.31 0.31
Total Deposits and Credits 0.31 0.31
Total Cleared Transactions 0.31 0.31
Cleared Balance 0.31 25,104,96
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 0.31 25,104.96

Ending Balance 0.31 25,104.96 Y




7L
om@d
\\,,\?m 10Q

, éé&o
— Gl
,m\@\d\a ok LG ¢ %ﬁ E E§3

1= 2% UL =00

. @ ¢ = aOT
bunponda WIS X

~eropm Sy hyotad lngumspg

6E°9LEBSY 00" 61°¢ a0- 66°€G6S T0°65LL % 28°86 TC 02¥ZS9 0L 86 16 °BTSCSS —92°GETIS 8P PTESSS "LLOT
XLIINF

2S78L8PES 00~ 6T°2 00~ 9L°T902Z 0L VITH % SE"66 LSTZT9ZEY 0L 86 L TILZES -987€LTS €6°006T¥9 0z0z
L8 669EC 60" 00° 00- £2°268¢ TEPPIE % 9F°P8 P9TLOBGT 60" ¥9°L086T 0% "8E SSTETPET ‘ILOX
61°699% 00~ 10 0o- (AN YA TL EPIE % BLTES LOTOVZY 00" L0°0%2Yy 0% 8¢ a1 4:74 6T02
61°62%E (¢ 00- 00~ 68766C 00" % 00700T 0£°621€E 00" 0E°6ZTE 00" 0E7621E 8102
9v°858¢E 00" [+ 00" 80°I6% {110 % 00700T 8E~L9EE 00° 8E°LSEE [¢]0he 8E°LOEE LTGT
[A 2R 4984 [é1ihe 00- [i1che PIISL 09° % 86766 E£ETESEE 00" EEESEE 00" £€6°E8EE SToZ
SZ°BYEY 60" 00" 00~ 0072101 00- % 00°00T G2°9€EE [¢the ST ogEE [olthe ST 9EEE §T0C
TE"082E 00° 00° 00~ 00°606 00" % 007007 IE£°TLEZ ca- TE"TLET 00° TE"TLEZ v1oe
00" 00" 00- 00" (10 0o0° % 00" 00° 00~ 00" 00° 06" ET0C
00~ 00~ 00" 060- 00~ 00° % 00° 00~ 00~ ao- 160 00~ 2102
00- co- 00~ 10 0a- 00~ % 00~ [t 00" [elold ao- 00~ 1102
6o~ 60~ 1]ehe 00- (4]0 oo0- % 00° 00" 00° 00~ 00" Go- oioc
00- [¢]ohe [0 00- 60" 0o- % 00° co- 00° 00" 00~ 60" 6002
0o- ao” 0o~ [0 [+1e0 00- % 00° 00" 00~ ao" 60- [+10he 8002
00° 00° 00° 0o~ 00~ 00" % 00° 00- Q0" [i1ch 00- 00° Looz
00” [ 00° 00- 00" 00~ % 00 00~ [+]00e 00" 00~ [0} 8002
QEIAFTALSIA QELDITIOD QEIDITION STYSTIATY JILITTIOD FONYIVE XYL QaLDITION AILOITIOD STISYIARS QILDITTION ray HONYTIUE XYL  9vEx

TYLOL FLTYNEd WEHIO J9T B - ¢ I3®d ONIaNZ LNADEE XVI ESYH LaN XYL Jsvg XYL DONINNIOEL
a0 TFIJAATHE -~ ATO
SYHEHIO TTIY
0262 OL 0000 RWO¥I ¥YIX 1202/T£/80 OX 02Z0Z/10/0T Woad 803 ¥, FONVIVE FTEYATIDEY
16 go¥d 1202/10/60 EI¥Q T903® ISIA/TI0CO TIVIHAO YTIISIaXL

EITAI0 XYL XINOOD STIAVIL






ORDER AMENDING THE 2020-2021 DISTRICT BUDGET

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

L LT L L S

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

The Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District met in a regular session,
open to the public, after due notice, at The Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive,
Austin, Texas, within the boundaries of the District, on the 21st day of September, 2021;
whereupon the roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit:

Peter Golde President
James Koerner Vice President
Kim Clifford Secretary
Ronald Ubertini Assistant Secretary
Steven Bryson - Assistant Secretary
All members of the Board were present, Director , thus constituting a quorum.

WHEREUPON, among other business conducted by the Board, Director
introduced the Order set out below and moved its adoption, which motion was seconded by Director
and, after full discussion and the question being put to the Board of Directors, said
motion was carried by the following vote:

!'Ayell ; "NOH
The Order thus adopted is as follows:

WHEREAS, a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility
District (the “District™) was held on September 21, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously projected the operating expenses and
revenues for the District for the period October 1, 2020 through September 30, 2021, and adopted

an operating budget consistent therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that the District’s budget should be
amended to reflect adjustments made to the operating expenses and revenues of the District.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED THAT:

1. The revised operating budget attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted.



2. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is hereby directed to file a copy of this
Order Amending the 2020-2021 District Budget in the official records of the
District.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 21st day of September 2021.

Pete Golde
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Kim Clifford
Secretary, Board of Directors



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
General Operating Fund
Statement of Projected Revenues and Expenditures
Budget for the Fiscal Year October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021

Original
Amended Adopted
Budget Budget

Revenues

196,819

’l\nterest Income 2,000 2,000
Total Revenues 300,110 198,819

Expenditures

Legal Fees
Audit Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fee

Insurance
Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees

Newspaper notices 2,000 2,000
Website 500 500
Total Expenditures 673,267 434,700

Projected Excess (Deficit) Revenue
Over (Under) Expenditures $ (373,157) $  (235,881)




10



ORDER APPROVING THE INVESTMENT POLICY OF
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

THE STATE OF TEXAS  §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

WHEREAS, the Belvedere Municipal Utility District (the “District”) has adopted a
written investment policy concerning the investment of its funds under its control as
required by Chapter 2256 the Texas Government Code, which is also known as the Texas
Public Funds Investment Act (the “Investment Policy”);

WHEREAS, the Investment Policy and investment strategies are contained within the
District’s rules and policies;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Investment Policy and the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, the District’s Board of Directors must review the Investment Policy and investment
strategies at least annually; and

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Directors has reviewed the Investment Policy and
has determined that changes or amendments to the Investment Policy are not necessary at this
time.

NOW THEREFORE, it is ordered by the Board of Directors of the District as follows:

Section 1: The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated into this
Order for all purposes.
Section 2: The District’s Board of Directors has reviewed the District’s Investment

Policy and investment strategies therein, and has determined that changes or amendments to the
Investment Policy are not necessary at this time.

Section 3. The District’s Investment Policy is included as Exhibit A and is
incorporated into this Order for all purposes.

8303310




PASSED AND APPROVED this 21st day of September, 2021.

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY

DISTRICT

Peter Golde

President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:
Kim Clifford

Secretary, Board of Director

8303310



EXHIBIT A

INVESTMENT POLICY

8303310



II.

I

8303312

ATTACHMENT “A”

INVESTMENT POLICY

INVESTMENT POLICY AND STRATEGY FOR
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
(the “Investment Policy”)

GENERAL POLICY

It is the policy of the Belvedere Municipal Utility District (the “District”) to invest public
funds in a manner which will provide the maximum security of principal while meeting the
daily cash flow demands of the District and achieving a reasonable rate of return while
conforming to all state statutes and District regulations governing the investment of public
funds, including, but not limited to, the Texas Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256
of the Texas Government Code.

SCOPE

This Investment Policy applies to all financial assets held directly by the District. These
financial assets are accounted for in the District’s annual financial reports and include all
moneys in the following funds:

General Fund

Debt Service Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Debt Service Reserve Fund

Any new fund created by the governing body

Financial assets of the District held and invested by trustees or fiscal agents are excluded
from these policies; however, such assets shall be invested in accordance with state laws
applicable to the investment of local government funds and in accordance with the
District’s primary investment objectives.

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES
The District’s primary investment objectives, in order of priority, are the following:

A. Safety. Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the District’s investment
program. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective,
diversification is required in order that potential losses on individual securities do
not exceed the income generated from the remainder of the portfolio.



IV.

8303312

B. Liquidity. The District’s investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to
enable the District to meet all operating requirements which might be reasonably
anticipated.

C. Return on Investment. The District’s investment portfolio shall be designed with
the objective of attaining a market rate of return throughout the budgetary and
economic cycles, taking into account the District’s investment risk constraints and
the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

Management responsibility for the District’s investment program is hereby delegated to the
District’s Operational and Systems Manager. The Operational and Systems Manager shall
designate an individual within such firm to serve as the District’s Investment Officer and
so notify the District in writing, as to such individual’s name, along with a certification that
such individual has completed the investment training as required by Chapter 2256 of the
Government Code, as may be amended from time to time. The District's Board of Directors
(the "Board") shall have the authority to establish additional specific written procedures
for the operation of the investment program which are consistent with this Investment
Policy. The procedures shall include explicit delegation of authority, if any, to persons
responsible for investment transactions. No person may engage in an investment
transaction except as provided under the terms of this policy and the procedures established
by the Board. The Investment Officer shall be ultimately responsible for all transactions
undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinate
officials and employees. The controls shall be designed to prevent and control losses of
public funds arising from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by third parties,
unanticipated changes in financial markets or imprudent actions by officers and employees.
The Investment Officer shall maintain all records related to the District’s investment
program.

PRUDENT PERSON RULE

The actions of the Investment Officer in the performance of his or her duties as manager
of the District’s funds shall be evaluated using the “prudent person” standard. Investments
shall be made with judgment and care under prevailing circumstances which persons of
prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not
for speculation, but for investment considering the probable safety of their capital as well
as the probable income to be derived.

The Investment Officer acting in accordance with written procedures and exercising due
diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s
performance provided that deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion to
the Board and appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.



VL

8303312

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

The funds of the District available for investment shall be invested in accordance with this
policy and all applicable state statutes only in the following types of investment
instruments:

Authorized Investment Instruments

L.

Obligations, including letters of credit, of the United States and of its agencies and
instrumentalities.

Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and instrumentalities.

Collateralized mortgage obligations directly issued by a federal agency or
instrumentality of the United States, the underlying security for which is
guaranteed by an agency or instrumentality of the United States;

Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally
guaranteed or insured by, or backed by the full faith and credit of, this state or the
United States or their respective agencies and instrumentalities, including
obligations that are fully guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation or by the explicit full faith and credit of the United States; and

Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of

any state rated as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment tating

firm not less than “A” or its equivalent; provided, however, that for options 1

through 5, none of the following conditions exist (collectively, the “Exceptions”):

a. obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the
outstanding principal balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security
collateral and pays no principal;

b. obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow
from the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and bears no
interest;

c. collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity date of
greater than 10 years; and

d. collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined

by an index that adjusts opposite to the changes in a market index.

Certificates of deposit:
a. where the certificate is issued by a depository institution that has its main
office or a branch office in this state and is:
6y guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
or its successor or the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund
or its successor;
(i1) secured by obligations that are described by Investment No. 5, above,
including mortgage backed securities directly issued by a federal



8303312

7.

8.

(iif)

b. whereby:

()

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

agency or instrumentality that have a market value of not less than
the principal amount of the certificates, but excluding those mortgage
backed securities of the nature described by the Exceptions; or
secured in any other manner and amount provided by law for
deposits of the investing entity; or

the certificates are issued through:
(A) a broker that has its main office or a branch office in
this state and is selected from a list adopted by the
District in accordance with the PFIA; or
B) a depository institution that has its main office or a
branch office in this state and that is selected by the
District;
such broker or depository institution arranges for the deposit
of the funds in certificates of deposit in one or more federally
insured depository institutions, wherever located, for the
account of the investing entity;
the full amount of the principal and accrued interest of each
of the certificates of deposit is insured by the United States
or an instrumentality of the United States; and
the District appoints the depository institution selected by
the investing entity under Subsection (a), an entity described
by Section 2257.041(d) of the Public Funds Collateral Act,
Texas Government Code, Chapter 2257, or a clearing
broker-dealer registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission and operating pursuant to Securities and
Exchange Commission Rule 15¢3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section
240.15¢3-3) as custodian for the investing entity with respect
to the certificates of deposit issued for the account of the
District.

A fully collateralized repurchase agreement, if such agreement

a.
b.

has a defined termination date;

is secured by a combination of cash and the obligations set forth in
No. 1, above, and placed through a primary government securities
dealer or a financial institution doing business in Texas;

requires the securities being purchased by the entity or cash held by
the entity to be pledged to the entity, held in the entity’s name, and
deposited at the time the investment is made with the entity or with
a third party selected and approved by the entity; and

is placed through a primary government securities dealer, as defined
by the Federal Reserve, or a financial institution doing business in
this state. :

Bankers’ acceptance, if such acceptance:



10.

11.

12.

8303312

ISHE

has a stated maturity of 270 days or less;

will be liquidated in full at maturity;

is eligible for collateral for borrowing from a Federal Reserve Bank;
and

is accepted by a bank organized and existing under the laws of the
United States or any state, if the short-term obligations of the bank,
or of a bank holding company of which the bank is the largest
subsidiary, are rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating
by at least one nationally recognized credit rating agency.

Money market mutual funds which are no-load and are:

registered with and regulated by the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC);

provides the investing entity with a prospectus and other
information required by the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15
U.S.C. § 78a et. seq.) or the investment company act of 1940 (15
U.S.C. § 80a-1 et. seq.); and

complies with federal Securities and Exchange Commission Rule
2a-7 (17 C.FR. § 270.2a-7), promulgated under the Investment
Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. § 80a-1 et. seq.).

A no-load mutual fund if the mutual fund is:

a.
b.
c.

registered with the SEC;

has an average weighted maturity of less than two (2) years; and

either:

(1) has a duration of one (1) year or more and is invested
exclusively in obligations approved by Subchapter A of the
Texas Public Funds Investment Act; or

(ii)  has a duration of less than one (1) year and the investment
portfolio is limited to investment grade securities,
excluding asset-backed securities.

Interest-bearing banking deposits that are guaranteed or insured by:

a.
b.

the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or its successor; or
the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor.

Interest-bearing banking deposits other than those described by Section 11 (above)

Cify
a.

the funds invested in the banking deposits are invested through:

(1) a broker with a main office or branch office in this state that
the investing entity selects from a list the governing body or
designated investment committee of the entity adopts as
required by Section 2256.025 of the Texas Government
Code; or

(i)  a depository institution with a main office or branch office



8303312

13.

14.

Securities issued by a state or local government, or any instrumentality or agency
thereof, in the United States, and rated in one (1) of the three (3) highest categories

in this state that the investing entity selects;

the broker or depository institution selected as described by
Paragraph (A) arranges for the deposit of the funds in the banking
deposits in one or more federally insured depository institutions,

regardless of where located, for the investing entity's account;

the full amount of the principal and accrued interest of the banking
deposits is insured by the United States or an instrumentality of the

United States; and

the investing entity appoints as the entity's custodian of the banking

deposits issued for the entity's account:

(1) the depository institution selected as described by Paragraph

(a);
(i)  an entity described by Section 2257.041(d); or

(i)  a clearing broker dealer registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and operating under Securities and
Exchange Commission Rule 15¢3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section

240.15¢3-3).

by a nationally recognized rating agency.

Investment Pools which invest instruments and follow practices allowed by current
law. The Board of Directors must approve a formal agreement to participate (by
resolution) in each pool providing services to the District. The pool must be
continuously rated no lower than AAA or AAA-m or at an equivalent rating by at
least one nationally recognized rating service. A public funds investment pool
created to function as a money market mutual fund must mark its portfolio to
market daily and, to the extent reasonably possible, stabilize at a $1 net asset value.

The pool must provide monthly reports that contain:

1.

2.

the types of investments in which money is allowed to be
invested;

the maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed, based
on the stated maturity date, of the pool;

the maximum stated maturity date any investment security
within the portfolio has;

the objectives of the pool;

the size of the pool;

the names of the members of the advisory board of the pool and
the dates their terms expire;

the custodian bank that is safekeeping the assets of the pool;
whether the intent of the pool is to maintain a net asset value of
one dollar and the risk of market price fluctuation;

whether the only source of payment is the assets of the pool at
market value or whether there is a secondary source of payment,



VIL

8303312

such as insurance or guarantees, and a description of the
secondary source of payment;

10. the name and address of the independent auditor of the pool;

11. the requirements to be satisfied for an entity to deposit funds in
and withdraw funds from the pool and any deadlines or other
operating policies required for the entity to invest funds in and
withdraw funds from the pool;

12. the performance history of the pool, including yield, average
dollar-weighted maturities, and expense ratios; and

13. the pool’s policy regarding holding deposits in cash.

Any investment pool that is created to function as a money market mutual fund
must maintain a maximum average dollar weighted maturity that does not exceed 90 days;
and,

Any investment pool that does not meet the requirements of one that is created to
function as a money market mutual fund, must maintain a maximum average dollar
weighted maturity that does not exceed 365 days (or 366 days in the case of a leap year)
and must provide a fixed interest rate and fixed maturity term for each pool position.

A public funds investment pool that uses amortized cost or fair value accounting
must mark its portfolio to market daily, and, to the extent reasonably possible, stabilize at
a $1.00 net asset value, when rounded and expressed to two decimal places. If the ratio of
the market value of the portfolio divided by the book value of the portfolio is less than
0.995 or greater than 1.005, the governing body of the public funds investment pool shall
take action as the body determines necessary to eliminate or reduce to the extent reasonably
practicable any dilution or unfair result to existing participants, including a sale of portfolio
holdings to attempt to maintain the ratio between 0.995 and 1.005. In addition to the
requirements of its investment policy and any other forms of reporting, a public funds
investment pool that uses amortized cost shall report yield to its investors in accordance
with regulations of the federal Securities and Exchange Commission applicable to
reporting by money market funds.

15.  Bond proceeds and pledged revenue, only to the extent permitted by the Public
Funds Investment Act, in accordance with this policy and statutory provisions
governing the debt issuance or the agreement, as applicable. “Pledged Revenue”
means money pledged to the payment of or as security for: (1) bonds or other
indebtedness issued by the District; (2) obligations under a lease, installment sale,
or other agreement of the District; or (3) certificate of participation in a debt
obligation described by Section 15(1) or Section 15(2).

DIVERSIFICATION OF INVESTMENTS

The District recognizes that some level of risk is inherent in any investment transaction.
Losses may be incurred due to issuer default, market price changes, or closing investments
prior to maturity due to unanticipated cash flow needs. Diversification of the District’s

7



VI

8303312

investment portfolio by institution, type of investment, instrument, and term to maturity is
the primary method to minimize investment risk.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY BY FUND

1. Debt Service Funds — The District shall maintain as its primary objective to
maximize the suitability of the investment in such funds to the financial
requirements of the District, while preserving the safety of principal with regard to
all monies collected or allocated for debt service. Secondly, the District will seek
to maximize the return on such funds while insuring sufficient funds for timely
payments of its debt obligations.

In order to accomplish this, the District will invest such funds in amounts and
maturity dates that most likely match the debt service requirements of the District,
taking into account the need for liquidity, marketability if the need arises to
liquidate, diversification and yield. :

2. Operating Fund — The District shall maintain as its primary objective to maximize
the suitability of the investment in such funds to the financial requirements of the
District, while preserving the safety of principal with regard to all monies collected
or allocated for debt service. Secondly, the District will seek to maximize the return
on such funds while insuring sufficient funds for timely payments of its debt
obligations.

In order to accomplish this, the District will maintain adequate balances in short-
term investments with necessary liquidity to ensure that sufficient funds are
available for the continued operations of the District. Funds will not be invested in
securities with stated maturities that exceed the reasonable expected expenditure
time period. This strategy is intended to ensure that the District will avoid
liquidating all or part of its investments in uncertain market conditions.

3. Debt Service Reserve Funds — Investment strategies for debt service reserve fund
shall have as the primary objective to maximize the suitability of the investment in
such funds to the financial requirements of the District, while preserving the ability
to generate a dependable revenue stream to the appropriate debt service fund from
securities with a low degree of volatility. Except as may be required by the bond
ordinance specific to an individual issue, securities should be of high quality, with
short to intermediate term maturities. Volatility shall be further controlled through
the purchase of securities carrying the highest coupon available within the desired
maturity and quality range, without paying a premium, if at all possible. Such
securities will tend to hold their value during economic cycles.

4, Capital Improvement Fund — The District may choose to have a capital

improvement fund or capital projects fund from time to time and, if so, shall
maintain as its primary objective to maximize the suitability of the investment in



IX.

such funds to the financial requirements of the District while preserving the safety
of principal with regard to all monies collected or allocated for such fund.
Secondly, the District will seek to maximize the return on such funds while insuring
sufficient funds for timely payments of its budgeted capital obligations.

In order to accomplish this, the District will maintain adequate balances in short-
term investments with necessary liquidity to ensure that sufficient funds are
available for the capital programs of the District. Funds will not be invested in
securities with stated maturities that exceed the reasonable expected expenditure
time period. This strategy is intended to ensure that the District will avoid
liquidating all or part of its investments in uncertain market conditions.

To the extent possible, the District will attempt to match its investments with
uninterrupted cash flow requirements. Unless matched to a specific cash flow need,
the District’s funds should not, in general, be invested in securities maturing more
than 10 (ten) years from the date of purchase.

AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL DEALERS AND INSTITUTIONS

The District’s Investment Officer shall maintain a list of financial institutions authorized
to provide investment services to the District. In addition, a list shall be maintained of
approved security brokers/dealers who maintain an office in the State of Texas.

All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to provide investment services to
the District shall execute a written statement stating that an authorized principal of the
business has received and thoroughly reviewed the Investment Policy and that reasonable
procedures and controls have been implemented to preclude imprudent investment
activities. Additionally, these firms should supply the District’s Investment Officer with
information sufficient to adequately evaluate the institution and answer any and all

“inquiries posed by the District’s Investment Officer or the governing body, including the

8303312

following information:

A. Audited financial statements.

B Regulatory reports on financial conditions.

C. Written memorandum of Agreement for the deposit of public funds or
trading resolution, as appropriate.

D Proof of National Association of Security Dealers certification and proof of

state registration.
E. Any additional information considered necessary to allow the District’s
Investment Officer to evaluate the credit worthiness of the institution.

The District’s Investment Officer shall evaluate the financial capacity and credit worthiness
of financial institutions and broker/dealers prior to the placement of the District’s funds.
The District’s Investment Officer shall conduct an annual review of the financial condition
and registrations of financial institutions and broker/dealers and, based on the review, make



XI.

XIL

8303312

any recommendations regarding investment policy or program changes determined to be
necessary.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

To protect against potential fraud and embezzlement, investment assets shall be secured
through third-party custody and safekeeping procedures. Bearer instruments shall be held
only through third-party institutions. The District’s Investment Officer and any other
officers or employees of the District authorized to engage in investment transactions shall
be bonded in an amount established by the governing body. Collateralized securities, such
as repurchase agreements shall be purchased using the delivery vs. payment procedure.
Money market mutual funds used for investments must provide for independent custodians
of their portfolios and delivery vs. payment on their portfolio securities. The safekeeping
procedures utilized in the District’s investment program shall be reviewed annually by the
independent auditor. :

COLLATERAL

It is the policy of the District to require that all cash and investments maintained in any
financial institution named as a depository be collateralized. In order to anticipate market
changes and provide a level of security for all funds, the collateralization level shall be
100% of the market value of principal, plus accrued interest. Collateral shall be limited to
the types of instruments authorized as collateral for public funds under the Texas Public
Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code.

Collateral shall always be held by an independent third-party custodian with whom the
District has a current custodial agreement. A clearly marked evidence of ownership
(safekeeping receipt) must be supplied to the District and retained by the District’s
Investment Officer. The right of collateral substitution is hereby granted. '

INVESTMENT MONITORING/REPORTING

The District’s Investment Officer shall prepare and submit to the governing body at least
quarterly a report to the District Board of Directors regarding the status of the District’s
investment program. The report shall:

A. Describe in detail the investment position of the District;
B. Name of financial institution from which the investment was purchased or in which

assets are deposited.

C. Type of investment.

D. Certificate or other reference number, if applicable.
E. Percentage yield on an annualized basis.
10



XIIL

XIV.

8303312

F. Purchase date, purchase price and maturity date.

G. Current market value of the investment.;

H. State the reporting period beginning book and market value, fully accrued interest
during the period, and ending book and market value for the period for each pooled
fund group;

L State the reporting period ending book and market value for each investment

security by asset type and fund type;

J. State the maturity date of each investment security;
K. State the fund type for which each investment security was purchased, and;
L. State the compliance of the investment portfolio with the District’s Investment

Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act.

In addition, the report shall explain the quarter’s total investment return and compare the
return with budgetary expectations.

The quarterly report shall also explain the quarter’s total investment return, compare the
return with budgetary expectation, and shall summarize recent market conditions,
economic developments and anticipated investment conditions, rating changes in the
District’s investments (if any), and indicate any areas of policy concern and suggested
revisions of investment strategies. Copies of the report shall be submitted to the District
Board of Directors. The Investment Officer shall make the reports from the holders of the
District’s investments available upon request.

AUDIT

In connection with the audit of the District’s funds conducted by an independent certified
public accountant, the auditor shall conduct a review of the District’s investment program,
including internal controls and procedures, and the results of the reviews, including
recommended changes, shall be included in the District’s audit.

INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION

The District’s Investment Policy shall be adopted by order of the Board and shall become
effective on the date set forth in the order. The Investment Policy shall be reviewed
annually and revised, as appropriate. Any amendments to this policy must be made by
order of the Board. V

Any investment held on the date of the initial adoption of this policy which does not meet
the guidelines of this Investment Policy shall be exempted from its provisions. At maturity
or liquidation, the monies so invested, if reinvested, shall be reinvested only in accordance

11



8303312

with this policy. The District’s Investment Officer may take a reasonable period of time
to adjust the existing portfolio to the provisions of this policy in order to avoid the
premature liquidation of any current investment.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that I have received and thoroughly reviewed the investment policy of

‘Belvedere Municipal Utility District (“District”) and have implemented reasonable

procedures and controls designed to preclude imprudent investment activities arising out
of investment transactions conducted between this firm and the District. Transactions
between this firm and the District will be directed towards protecting the District from
credit or market risk. '

All the sales personnel of this firm dealing with the District’s account have been informed
and will be routinely informed of the District’s investment horizons, limitations, strategy
and risk constraints, whenever we are so informed.

This firm pledges due diligence in informing the District through its duly appointed Chief
Financial Officer and its duly appointed Investment Officer of foreseeable risks associated
with financial transactions connected to this firm.

(Firm)

(Signature of Registered Principal)

(Name)

(Title)

(Date)

Notification Phone Nos. & Addresses of the District:

Board of Directors Investment Officer
Belvedere Municipal Utility District Jeff Monzingo

c¢/o Stefanie Albright Montoya & Monzingo, LLP
Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle P.O. Box 2029

& Townsend, P.C. 203 Railroad Avenue North
816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900 Pflugerville, TX 78691-2029
Austin, TX 78701 512-251-5668

512-322-5814

12



11



3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

Auslin, Texas 78741-7425

JONES| CARTER Tel: 512.441.9493
Fax; 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

September 16, 2021

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

¢/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Monthly Status Report
Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of September 21, 2021

Dear Directors:
The following is a brief summary that describes our activities during the past month:

1. Amenity Center Lot Improvements — Presented for your approval is Pay Estimate No. 9 and FINAL from
Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. Also included are the Contractor’s Affidavit of Bills Paid and Affidavit of
Guarantee, and the Certificates of Substantial Completion from us and Pharis Design. The pay estimate is
in order and we recommend your approval for payment. We also recommend your approval of the
Certificate of Acceptance.

BOARD ACTION: Approve Pay Estimate No. 9 and FINAL and the Certificate of Acceptance.

2. Amenity Center Drainage Modifications — We coordinated with the Engineering Subcommittee on a
solution to the drainage issue in the open space north of the Amenity Center parking lot. Presented today
is a proposal from DigDug Construction for $6,730 for the modifications.

BOARD ACTION: Approve the proposal from DigDug Construction.

3. Trail Facilities — No report at this time.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.
Sincerely,
Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K:\16654\0900-21\MeetingFiles\StatusReports\STATUS REPORT for Belvedere 20210916.doc

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Reglstration No, F-438 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150

Austin, Texas 78741-7425

JONESICARTER Tel: 512.441.9493
Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

September 15, 2021

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Travis County, Texas

Dear Directors:

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 9 & FINAL from Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. for the
referenced project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of $39,497.17
to Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No. 9 & FINAL, which is submitted in accordance with
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Rule No. 293.62. This report covers construction activities
for the referenced project during the period August 1, 2021 to August 30, 2021. '

You will also find copies of the Contractor’s Affidavit of Bills Paid and Affidavit of Guarantee, the
Concurrence Letter from Pharis Design, Inc., and our Certificate of Substantial Completion. Copies of the
Certificate of Acceptance will be forwarded to you under separate cover, and we will distribute copies
for your records after approval and execution.

Sincerely,

»"';’ ~ £ e - )
C» AL Y o /j ‘ /&-)/( (/‘C(‘—-f/t..ﬁ:({/
Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/jmr

K:\16654\16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services\3 Construction Phase\5. Pay Estimates & Change Orders\16654-0004-00
ESTIMATE LETTER.docx

Enclosure
cc: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.
Mes. Stefanie Albright — Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101




September 15, 2021

Construction Progress Report No. 9 & FINAL
Period August 1, 2021 to August 30, 2021

Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipa! Utility District
Travis County, Texas

Contract:

moon P

Contractor: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Contract Date: November 12, 2020

Authorization to Proceed: November 16, 2020 (70 Calendar Days)
Completion Date: January 25, 2021

Contract Time Used: 287 Calendar Days (410%)

I.  General
The project is complete.

II. Change Orders
No Change Orders Issued this Report.

[H. Completion Report

A Estimated Cost as of this Report Period

1. Contract Bid Price S 363,946.18

2, Change Orders and Adjustment to Final Quantities S 31,025.54

3. Total Estimated Contract Price S 394,971.72
B. Actual cost as of this Report S 394,971.72
o Amount Retained (0% of B) S 0.00
D. Total Paid Contractor S 394,971.72
E. Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 - B) S 0.00
F. Construction Complete (B/A.3) 100%

IV. Frequency of Observation — Periodically

V. Problems — No problems this report.

JONES| CARTER

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101




T 28ed

“9}IS UO SN 10} BUOIS ||

%0°00T 00°806'T$ %0°00% 00°806TS %0°00T 00°0$ %00 oo.womrmm 01 S1 | eaes -ueid sad jjem mc_v,tma Bunsixa anowdy| 6
NOLLITOW3a

‘Aed ajesedas ou 1e uueiem Jo Suipass
J9A0 ‘Bupaas-a Buipnjoul ‘Atessadsu suesw
1ansIeYM AQ UOI1IEIBTBA JO YIMOIS BINSuB O}

%0°00T 96'55C'T$ 0'88€°L 96'SST'TS 088€°L 00°0S 00 LT°0S 0'88€L 45 | so30en3U0D "UR|d JBd pajjelsUl pISS epnuLRg| 8

-Aed ajesedas

ou 1e Suuaiem 1o Sulpess-IaA0 ‘Sulpavs

-21 Sugpnpul ‘Alessadau suesw Jaasieym Aq
uoie1adan Jo YyIMoIS 2uNsuUs 0} J01DRIIU0D

%0°001 STZI9$ %0°00T STZ19$ %0°00T 00°0$ %0°0 ST'ZT9S 0T Sl ‘seaie pagunisip j0 Suipaas Yonw-oipAH| £
‘paAowal
%0°00T 0E'6EC'TS 00LT 0£'6€C'TS 0'0LT 00°0$ 00 6T'LS 0°0LT 41 pue paujelulew ‘pajjeIsui 420s YN 9
‘panowad
%0°00T 00'67L'TS %0°00T 00°6vLTS %0°00T 00'0$ %00 00'6¥LTS 0t S1 pue pauiejuiew ‘pajjeisul ‘uoldstosd salll g
‘pPBACUIRL
%0°00T 8T6YYS 0'807 L TAl 22 0'802 00°0$ 00 IT'es 0'80¢ Eyl pue paujeiulew ‘pajjeisui ‘U YIS} ¥

‘pPaAcWRI pue paujejuet
%0°00T 0T'T66S %0°00T 01°166$ %0°00T 00°0$ %00 01'166$ ot ST ‘paj|e3sul ‘edie INOYseM 81343U03 €

‘PIAOWDL pue paulejutell

%0°00T 00°6VL'IS %0°00T ,oo.m#nsﬁw %0°00T ooow %0°0 00'6vLTS 0T s1 1 ‘pajjeisul ‘eoueUF UORINLSUOD PRZIIqRIS| T
i NOILVYO153d 8 STOYLNOD NOISO¥3
“wunouie

JIRIUOD [B101 JO %OT PIIIXS 03 10U 150D
‘JUNoWe ID.JIU0I By} JO (%00T) uaasad
00T 104 Spuoqg awAed pue asueuriopad

%0°00T 00°966'9% %0°00T 00'966'9% %0°00T 00°0$ %070 00'966'9$ 0T S Suipnjoul “dn-pels pue usron| T
966 i e o , , . 3 25w )
AINNOWY ALILNVNOD INNOWY ALILNVAD INNOWY ALILNVAD E D ALILNVAD | LINN NOILdI¥DS3Q ‘ON
SHUVINIY 31v3 OLV10L 31VINILST SNOIATHEd ILVIALLST SIHL 1NN Q3LYINILST WL
Te-8nv-0€ T¢-9nv-10 “ISTSIHL U] “0J) UOIIINASUC) 3U0Zzed "HOLIVEINDD
Tz-uer-57 0Z-AON-9T Q3sIATY 00-v000-¥S99T * "ON 901
T7-uer-sT 07-7ON-9T TYNISINO
oL WOY4 syusWwaroldw] 121ua) AjusWY JO UOIIINIISUOD 1 1J310Yd
S31VA 1DVYINOD
6 # INJINAVd SSIHD0YUd PUISI AN [eAIUNI S59paARE (YINMO

W*MFmd\UWmuZn:J




7 93ed

6 # INIWAVA SSTUO0Ud

%6°06 00°08T'eS 0°00T 00°08T'€S$ 000t 00°0% 00 08'TES 00TT ER -ooeyd Ul 3191dWod ‘qInD Uoqqly ApIM T 7T
%LG8 08'¥r1 1S 09 08 ¥rT'TS 09 00°0$ 00 08'061$ oL v3 -goejd uj 939jdwiod ‘sdo1s |ssym| 1T
-sueid Jad sdeld
uj a12jdwoa ‘aseq pue apessqns papedwod
%528 0T€199% 0'066 0T €199$ 0°066 000$ 00 89'9$ 0°00C'T EN Buipnpui 10| Supjied [saelp sersyoelgl 0T
SINIWINOYIWILOT ONDIRIVd
-ue)d Jad 10] Supyted
%0001 0T'Swrs %0°00T 0T'SYYs %0001 00'0$ %0°0 [aral1 4243 ot st Sunsixe Jo pus yuou je 923 Bulisixe Willl 6T
*aAlQg
sUj||0Y puUE 3ALQ JB(Fe|4 JO JaUI0I 1SBMYINOS
%0°00T 00'806'T$ %0°00T 00'806°T$ %0007 000S %00 00'806°TS 0T St 18 s}avjseq uoiqes Bullsixa anowsyy 81
“23{S UC 31800 puE 1IN0 [[Bq1eYSeq
%0001 08°06TS %0001 08'061$ %0°00T 00°0$ %00 08'061$ ot s1 10 3pIS 153M UO (DU BunsIXe snowad LT
-ueid tad punosSield
%0°00T 0T Srrs %0°00T 0T'seys %0°00T 00°0$ %00 [erats 4 ot st 40 28pa 159m Buoie pos Suisixs snoway| 91
‘ueld Jad punosdield jo pua yuou
%0°001 0T Swrs %0°00T 0T SYys %0°00T 00'0$ %00 0T'SPrs ot ST |3 en a1uess pasodwodap Sunsixe snoway| ST
‘3S U0 IsN 40y Japjnog
%0°00T ov'vses 0C oSS 0z 00°0S 00 07'LTIS 0T \£] aAes pue ‘uejd Jad Japinoq Bufisixa arowsy| T
-ue(d Jad 3AuQ 198el4
%0°001 09'687'C$ %0001 09°682°CS %0°00T 00'0$ %0°0 09'682CS o1 s1 uo spuejsy us spaq jueld Bunsixe srowaY| €T
-uejd Jad 10} J23U8D
%0°00T 00°ZSY'rS %0°00T 00°CSr'vS %0°00T 00'0$ %00 00TSY'YS ot st Anuawy uo spaq jue|d Bunsixa arowsy| T
%0°00T 09°LT0°T$ %0°00T 09°LT0TS %0°00T 00°0$ %0°0 09°LT0'TS 0T Si ‘uejd Jad spsefjoq Supsixe srowad| 1T
%0°00T 00'9€9% %0°00T 00'9€9$ %0°00T 00'0$ %0°0 00'9€9$ 0T S1 ‘ue|d sad udys Anus 3unsixa arowsy| 0T
INNOWY ALILNVND ANNOWY ALILNVNO INNOWY ALILNVNOD I014d ALIINYND | LINN NOILdI¥IS3a ‘ON
SAYVNTY 41vQ 01 WL0L JIVNILSI SNOINTYd JIVINILST STHL 1INN Q3LVINILSE WAL
12-8ny-0€ T¢-8ny-10 “1S3SIHL “3U] “03 Uo[IINIISUO] SuozZed TMOLIVYINOD
Te-uer-sz 0C-AON-9T QISIAY 00-7000-7599T * "ON 80r
Tz-uer-st 0Z-"ON-9T TYNISNO
oL NOYd spuBWaACIdW| J23UDT AHUBUIY O UCIIINJISUOD 11D3(0Ud
S31vQ 1OVYINOD

PUIsIg AHpin [edpiunpy as9panjag SHINMO

¥31dval

sSsINGar




€ a8eq

6 # INJWAVd SSIYD0Ud

‘sueyd Jad ae(d ui 818{dwiod
‘8u13004 81943U0D pue aseq paredwod
%0°00T 00'9£9$ 0¢C 00'9€9$ (U4 000$ 00 00°'8TES ocC v3 Butpnjoui ‘a33J0u03 Ul 38s Jepinog}  TE
‘sue|d Jad aceyd ui sysjdwod
%0°00T 0T'swrs %0°00T 0z'Sts %0°00T 00°0$ %00 0T SrYS 0T s ‘aseq papedwod Suipnjoul ‘sdats jopinog|  OF
‘sueyd tad asejd
ul 833jdwod ‘unooy 932.0U0I pue Bseq
%0°00T 00'€0L°T$ 0's8 00°€0LT$ 058 00°0% 00 08'TES 058 ER pa1edwos Bulpnpul ‘qind SU0IS YUI-ZT) 62
-sueyd Jad aoejd ut :1e(dwol
‘8u13004 312.40U03 pue Iseq paedwod
%ELE 09'€10'8$ 008 09°€T0'8S 009 00°0$ 00 95 EETS 0’59 Bl Suipnjout ‘|le eas auols yoeishial 8¢
-sueld Jad aoejd u a1e|dwod
“BuIIaNIB] YIM [ued SIapnaj pue j[em
%0°00T 95'€9Z'TTS %0°00T 95°€9T'TTS %0°00T 00°0$ %0°0 95°€97'TTS 01 s1 | Anuapeiship jo 410z Buipnpul uBis Anua) LT
-sueyd Jad aoejd
uj 218jdwod ‘Sunooy 33240U0D pue 3seq
%8 €6 09°SS°0TS 009 09'SSY'0TS 009 00°0$ 00 9T VLIS [} 41 papedwod Buipnpui ‘lem Anug yoeisAigl 9z
‘sueld Jad ase|d uj a19jdwiod ‘Suiooy
912J2U03 pue aseq pajoedwod Buipnpul
%Y’ L6 7L°856'7TS 0ZtT TL8S6 VTS 071t 00°0$ 00 95°E€ETS [OR-181 11 |llem uoisiaaiq Jetemuniols yoelsAig Yul-gTi ST
-suejd tad aoejd u 919jdwiod ‘sseq
%0°001 9L VEL'OTS 0°£09'T 9L VEL'OTS 0°209°T 00'0$ oo 89°9$ 0L09T 35 auolsawi| paroedwiod Bulpnjaul ‘jled} [9ARID]  $T
*sued Jad
soejd Ul 338(dWO0d ‘pag pues pue aseq (saels
%0°00T 0L£'685°85$ 006%'C on.mmm\mmw 0°06Y'C 00°0S 00 £5°€ETS 006¥'T 4S | paysnuo paoedwod Buipnjui ‘fies} suolsBeld| €T
SINIWINOUIWI AdVISAUVH
ANNOWY ALILNYND INNOWY ALILNYNO INAOWY ALILNYND 3D1Yd ALLINVAD | 1IN NOILdI¥IS3Aa ‘ON
SAYYNTY 31va 0L TVi0L J1YINILST SNOIATHd 3LYINILST SIHL LINN Q3LYALLST WAL
TZ-8nv-0¢ TZ-3nv-T0 1S3 SIHL "JU] 0D UORINIISUOD BU0ZZeS YO LIVYINOD
Tz-uer-sz 0Z-AON-9T [EENTEL] 00-000-75991 - "ON 801
Tc-uer-st 0C-AON-91 TYNIDINO
oL NOYZ sjusWaAoIdw 131UaD ALUBWY JO UOHIDNLISUO) 11D310Ud
S31VQ LOVYINOD

101381Q AN [BAPRIUN 213P3AIRE HANMO

HdILEVI

SAINGP




7 98ed

%0°00T 6T VEB'ES %0°00T 62 vE]ES %0°00T 00°0$ %00 6TVEYES ot S1 ‘sueqd sad ‘yidap g ‘iosdol| vy
%0°00T 18'£E9°C$ %0°00T 18'LE9'T$ %0°00T 00°0$ %00 18'££9°C$ ot S sue(d sad JusWpUBWY [10S| €Y
%0°00T 96'€20'T$ %0°00T 96'€T0'TS %0°00T 00°0$ %00 96'€20'1$ 01 s 'sue|d sad ‘Yojnw janes sefa) yed ,8/S| Ty
%0°00T T9'S0E'ES %0°00T T9'50€'€$ 9%0°00T 00'0$ %00 T9'SOE'ES 0T S sue(d sod Ydap € YINW posmpled| Ty
i e S : LIS HIINTD
ALINJAY - SINIWIAOUINI 3dVISANVT
%0°00T 96'095°€S$ 0T 96'095°€$ 1oz 00°0% 00 87°08LTS 0t v3 | sue(d sad aoed ui a39)dwion ‘B uSIS voId| OF
‘suejd
%0'00T 0T'TEYTTS 00T oT'Z6Y TS 00T 00'0$ 0’0 TT6YCTS 00T v3 1ad s3e|d Ui B19(dwod ‘WSl pJejiog Vo386
-sueyd Jad
%0700T 69'7C8'LS 07T 69'778L$ 07T 00°0$ 00 69°TT8'LS 0t v3 | @veid upeeidwod W48l Q3T z oD winies|  gE
‘sueid
%0°00T 9SVLLIEES 0’62 95 VLLIEES 062 00°0$ 00 Y9YITTS 062 v3 Jad 80e(d Ut 339[dW0d 3y WAV [94pAH|  LE
ONILHOI
‘sueyd Jad ‘SBunysy
%0°00T 0r'9251$ %0°00T ot'9Ts' 1S %0°00T 00°03$ %00 Or'9Ts 1S ot S1 pue uoneBLut Joy Buines|s DAd YUl-y|  9€
%0°00T 00°Z€8S 0'00€T 00°Z£8S 0°00ET 00°0$ 00 ¥9°0$ 0'00€T 45 | suejd sad soe)d Ul 83e(duwrod ‘wisq uoISIBAIQ}  SE
-sued Jad
2oe(d ul 913jdw03 ‘BYS JE3UBD AjUSWY U0
%626 or'6TTYS 0599 oV’ 6TTYS 0599 00°0$ 00 9€'9% 0'9TL 41 | 11es3 jonead pue spaq Buued je Buispa jea1s|  vE
‘suejd Jod aoeyd uj a39|dwod ‘e (3Aes3
%L°€ES 09'8YV'CS 0°$8¢ 09'8YY'TS 0s8¢ 00°0% 00 9€'9% 0097 41 pue spaq Sunueyd je Japioq juejd suols| €€
-suejd Jad suliag
%0'00T 08'vor'TS 0'09¢ 08'v0v‘TS 0'09¢ 00°0$ 00 89'9% 0°09€ EN UOISIDAIP 4O 203 38 (,5-,.€) [oresB Jeisydelg|  zg
INNOWY ALLINVAD LNNOWY ALILINYND INNOWY ALLLNVNO ERINE] ALLINYAD [ LINN NO!LdI¥DSIA ‘ON
SHYVINTY 31¥a 0L V101 ALVINILLST SNOIATYd JLVINLLST SIHL LINN gILYWILST e
TZ-8ny-0€ 17-80v-10 "IS3SIHL “3Uf “0)) UCHINIISUOD dU0ZZeS YO LOVYINOD
TT-uer-sz 0Z-nON-9T eEER] 00-7000-¥599T : "ON O
T-uel-ST 0Z-NON-9T TYNISIYO
oL WNOYd sjuBUBACIdWY J93UID AHUSWY JO UORONIISUOD 11DIT0Yd
S3LYA 1DVYINOD
6 # INIWAV SSIUO0YUd PISIa AN (edPIUN 8J3paAiag SHINMO

KMFKK\U_WNZD_J




G aded

6 # INJNAVd SSTHOOUd

9L way|
- BIINA PIY YIM PAININSYNS 05 ‘UOiIe[{RIsul
JO B Y3 JB D|GR[IBABUN DIDM BSBYL
‘sued
%0°0 00°0$ 00 00'0$ 00 00°0$ o0 19°C€$ 06T v3 Jad a3e(d uj 833]dWo3 ‘BIINA JULLD UojjeS-E|  ¥S
-sueid sad aoeyd up a1ajdwon
%0°00T 0C'SITS o€ 0T'STIS 0€ 00°0$ 00 Ov'8€S o€ vi ‘ysnigajpog Suidsom pemq uojjes-g €9
‘sue|d
%0°00T 19'85TS o€ T9'8STS o€ 00°0$ 00 [87TSS 032 v3 Jad aoe|d Ui 333|dwod ‘Ysnigamog uojjed-s| 7§
-sueid Jad soe|d ul
%0°00T ov'vZss o6l or'¥Tss 06T 00'0$ 00 09'£Z$ o6l va | sedwon ‘Ajyninl Sig mo|s uwniny uojes-g) 1S
AjjoH uodnea yum
paINUISGNs OS ‘UOHIE([EISUL JO DL 3Y3 18
3|qe[leABUN SEM |3InET] UIRIUNOIA SEX3L 3YL
‘sue|d 1ad ade(d Ul 933(dwod
%0°00T 9T'¥8YS 0T 9T'v8YS 0T 00°0$ o0 9T '¥8YS 0T V3 ‘|]a4neT uieIUNOIA sexa} Jadied youi-z] 0§
-sueld sad
%0°00T 5'Sr9s% 01 ¥5'Sv9s 01T 00'0$ 00 S'SY9s 0T v3 aoe|d U} 318|dWOd ‘3pIaA Ofed XOq YduUI-vZ|  6F
-suejd sad aoejd uj a39)dwiod
%0°00T L6IST'TS o't L6IST'TS o€ 00'0$ 00 66'€8€$ (1 va ‘apuAn adeud zaydlen sadijes youl-z|  8p
‘sueid sad
%0°00T I8TIVS ot T8TIPS 0T 00°0$ 00 I8TIVS o1 vi aoejd us a1ejdwod ‘edjenyd Jodied youl-zl Ly
‘sueid
Jad ‘vonesiu) Jusuewsad Inoyum spaq Jueld
%0001 0vILTS %0°00T W0VILTS %0°00T 00'0$ %00 ZOPILTS o1 sT1 | pue sease papess jje ul uoneSil Aelodwalj oy
-sued Jad aoejd
%0°001 87'881°9$ %0'00T 87'881°9% %0°00T 00'0$ %0°0 87'881°9$ 01 S1 Uy 239|dwon ‘walsAs uonesiul JudueWIad} S
INNOWY ALIINVNO INNOWWY ALLLNVND INNOWWY ALILNVND 3014d ALIINVNOD | LINN NOILdI¥DS3g ‘ON
SHHVINTY 3Lyd 0LvLi0L J1VINILST SNOINTYd J1IVINILST SIHL 1INN QILYINLLST INFL
TZ-8ny-0€ TZ-3ny-T0 1S3 SIHL *2uf “0D UCHIBNIISUC) 3u0zzed "YOLOVY.INOD
TZ-uer-s¢ 0Z-AON-9T a3IsIAGY 00-¥000-7S99T © "ON 80T
Te-uer-s1 OZ-AON-9T TYNIDNO
oL INOYA sjuawanosdily J81ua) ALUBLWY JO UOIIINIISUO) 11D310Yd
SILYA LOVHINOD

PUISIA AN [edPIUNA 2J9P3A3E (HINMO

HILFVIO|SAINGPr




g ased

6 # LNIWAV SSTHOOUd

*§6 PUB £ Sway] 1oy suoinuIsqns
sapnpul siy} asnesrsq unusao Ajueny
‘sueyd Jad
%E'SST T0°LVTCS 0LLT TOLYTTS 0LLT 00'0$ 00 LTS ovIT v3 |eoed ur 839|dwod ‘Asieq aBN Jnod uojed-Tf 99
-suepd sod soepd
%0700T 9€'I90°TS 08 9€'T90°TS 08 00°0$ 00 LITETS 08 vi ut 932|dwoa ‘euuss Suuamold uole3-0T| S9
-sueyd Jad
%0°00T 0£°0S7S 0'8€ 0£°0SYS 0'8€ 000$ 00 S8'TLS 08¢ va | 20eid u1 s18|dwios ‘uiag JeyoeIoald UoleS-T|  ¥9
‘suejd
%0°00T 78'69T$ oVl 78'691$ ol 000% 00 €TTTS [1n4% v3 Jad ase|d ut a39(dwod ‘st Jojodig uofes-T| €9
‘sued sod aoeld
%0°00T 8L°GYES [rde)s 8L°SYES 00T 00°0$ 00 6£°€S 0z0T vi uj 238|dwiod ‘sieQ eas puejujlod Yui-y| 29
-sued Jad
%0°00T 05°'SY6°1S 0'0st 0S°'SY6'TS 00st 00°0$ 00 L67CTS 00ST v3 |eoeid uia1eidwod ‘vomquiy Spuocid uojles-T| 19
‘sueid Jad
%0°00T 00'790°TS 008 00'790°TS$ 008 00°0$ 00 0E'ETS 0’08 v3 aoe|d ul 939|dwod ‘a8pas Asjaxlag uojle3-T| 09
‘sueyd sad
%0°00T yTveLS 0Lt T YeLsS 042 0003 00 78'9¢$ oLz v aoejd ut a19|dwod ‘Ajyn|y ooquieg uojjes-g| 65
‘sueyd Jad soejd
%0°00T ov'76S5S 00T or'v65S 00T 00°0$ 00 Z7L°6TS 00T vi uy a1a|dwod ‘Aewasoy yBudn uojies-s§ 89
‘sueyd tad
%0°00T 00'68T$ o€ 00°681$ o€ 00°0$ o0 00°€9% o€ v3 aoe|d ut 219{dwod ‘Jue|d Jededadiy uojed-g} /S
‘sueyd sad
%0°00T £0'198$ 02 £0'198$ 0z 0070 00 68'TES 0Lz v3 aoe|d uj 239jdwod ‘Jue|d piedoa uojed-g} 95
*sueld Jad soejd
%0°00T ¥L°80L'SS 0'€8 ¥L80LS$ 0'€8 00°0$ 00 8£'89% 0'€8 v3 u1 939|dwon ‘s uedY BULILE) LOjleS-E} S
ANNOWY ALIINVND ANNOWNWY ALILNYND INNOWY ALILNVND 30144 ALIINVND | LINN NOILdINDSAA ‘ON
SHYVINTY A1LVA OLIVLIOL JLYINILSI SNOIATYd JLVIALLST SIHL LIND Q3ILVINILLST W3Ll
Tz-3ny-0€ TZ-3ny-T0 1S3 SIHL “3U] “07 UOIPNIISUO) 9U0Zzed MO LDVHINOD
1z-uer-sz QZ-AON-9T a3SIATY 00-7000-S99T * "ON 20T
1z-uer-s1 0C-AON-9T TVYNISIHO
oL WNOYd spuswaAcsdul] Ja3ua) Auswy JO UCHEINIISUOD 11D3F0Yd
S31vA LOVHINOD

1usia Aln jedPluniy 2J9paARg HINMO

d3LdVa

sSINGr




[ 23ed

6 # INIINAV S5IUO0Ud

“pL PUe pS§ Swa)| 10} suomIsqns
sapnau} Sy} 3snedaq unuianc Ajnuend
‘sued
%0°0€T €9°056'TS 069 £9°056'TS 069 000$ 00 LT8TS 0°0€ v3 sod a2e(d uj 939(dWod ‘edNA paY uojled-g} 9L
‘sue|d Jad aoed
%0°00T 9T'991$ ov 9T'991$ ov 00'0$ 00 6TTIVS oY v3 ur a13|dwod ‘aredy 319]qoH uIAIY Uojled-5| L
9L w9y
- B3oNA PaY YUM painiiasqns os ‘uoiie|jeisul
4O Wi} Y3 1B 3|GR{IBARUN SIOM BS3YL
-sue|d Jad ase|d
%0°0 00°0$ 00 00°0S 00 00°0$ 00 1SS 001 V3 uy 312|dwod ‘e3dni pay saySiaxesg uojes-g|  vL
99 way - Asteq
AIBN IN04 YIM paInIsqns os ‘uope||eisul
30 DWW} BY3 IE D|GE|IBARUN BI3M 3SBY L
‘sue|d
%0°0 00'0$ 00 00°0$ 00 00'0$ 00 FA-RA 2 o'ev vi sad 9oejd up 339dwod ‘elUBWXSZ UOJEE-T| €L
-sue|d
%0°00T P¥'61SS o'ty r615S o'ty 00°0$ 00 80'CTS oty V3 sad aoe|d up s391dwon ‘ded spuny uojjed-T| 7L
‘sueld
%0°00T €9'STES 0'LT €9°GTES oLL 00°0$ 00 69'T1S o'Le v3 |4ed aoeid u a38idwod ‘Aucieg sexal uoles-T| 1L
‘sueyd
%0°00T 0E'T9T'TS 0'86 0£'19T'T$ 0’86 00'0$ 00 S8TIS 0'86 v3 |Jed adejd ui a33|dwod ‘a8es ueissny uojed-T} 0L
‘sued Jad
%0°00T ¥1°628S 0'9¢ 1'628% 09z 00°0S 00 68'1€S 0'9¢ v3 aoejd u) 939|dwod ‘a8es wejesniar uojed-gl 69
'sueyd Jad adejd
%0'00T 06°9vTS o'etl 06'9VTS O'ET 00°0$ 00 0€'TTS O'€t v3 u1 339|dwod ‘ejnjes sads osipuy uofjes-I} 89
*sueld Jad s0e(d
%0°00T 09'68T$ Q9T 09'68T$ 091 00°0$ 00 S8TIS 09T v3 ur 318|dwod ‘desynys jeajeay uojjes-t| /9
AINNOWY ALILNYND INAOWY ALILNVNOD INNOWY ALINVND Ejel}:T.] ALIINVND | LINN NOILd¥0S3a ‘ON
SHYVINIY 31vd OLIVIOL 31VINILST SNOIATYd JLVINILST SIHL LINN A31LVINILSI NDLE
TZ-8nY-0E TZ-8ny-10 ‘1S3 SIHL U] 0D UOIIINISUO) JU0zZRS HOLIVYINGD
TZ-uer-se OZ-AON-9T QA3SIATY 00-7000-7599T : "ON g0r
TZ-uer-st 0C-AON-9T TYNIDNO
oL WO sjusaAcdil) J33Ua) AYUBWIY JO UONDNASUOD 11330Yd
S3LVA LOVYINOD

191a51q Alnn jedpuniy auspan@g YINMO

EMFN_/\UMWMZD_J




g 38ed

6 # INJWAVd SSTHOOUd

“sued
%0°00T 9,°0€9$ 0¢s 9,°0£9$ 0'Zs 00'0$ 00 £T'CIS 0'7s v3 J1ad aoejd uj a39)dwod ‘sy Jojodig uojieS-T| 68
‘sueqd Jad ae(d ul 939]dwiod
%0700T €905 04T 7€90LS 0'LT 00°0$ 00 9T'9Z$ 0LZ v3 ‘ssesg Alynin oBujweld Yuld uojed-g| 88
-sued Jad
%0°00T 8L°957TS oLt 8£'95C°C$ ovLT 00°0$ 00 LE6°CTS ovLT v3 aoe)d up 239)dwod ‘Ayniy coquieg uojied-gl  £8
‘sueid Jad
%0°00T TLEETTS 09t TLEETTS 09 00°0$ 00 8'978 09 v3 aoed U] 919]dwiod ‘AjynIy ooquieg uojjeS-gf 98
-suejd Jad adeid
%0°00T L60TES 0TI L6°0TES o1t 00°0S 00 LT8TS 01T v3 u1 a19(dwod ‘ouesalQ uedixaiy uojes-g| S8
‘suejd
%0°00T 9/°125% 09T 9L'TTSS 09T 00°0$ 00 19°2E$ 091 v3 | sodaoed ui areidwon ‘eoonj juelo uoled-g|  v8
-sueyd Jad oeld ut 919jdwod
%0°00T L6TST'TS o€ LETST'TS oe 00°0$ 00 66'€8€S o€ v3 ‘ajAN adeu) zayoleN Jadijes youl-zf €8
'sue|d
13d ‘uonesiul wauewsad INCYUM spaq jueld
%0°00T 05°955$ %0°00T 05'955$ %0°00T 00°0$ %00 05'955$ 0T 51 | pue sesse papaas jje uj uoediul Aesodwal] 78
-sueyd Jad aoe|d
%0°00T L6889 %0°00T L¥7'688'9S %0°00T 00'0$ %00 LY'688'9% 0T Yl ut 919{dwod ‘walsAs uopesii Juauewadl 18
-sueyd Jad soejd
%T'8LE ov'Iro'vS 0'509 o' TrOvS 0509 00°0$ 00 89'9$ 009t 41 u) 819|dwod ‘spaq Bunueld Je Suldps |931S| 08
%0°00T T6'8TETS %0°00T T6'81ETS %0°00T 00°0$ %00 16'81ETS 0T S1 ‘sue|d Jad ‘JUSWIPUBWY (I0S| 6L
%0°00T 18'7S9'TS %0°00T ﬁw.N;mm\Hm %0001 oo.om %00 ﬂm.mmmkﬁm 01T S1 sueld Jad ;,thw_u W€ ‘Wi poompJieH} 8L
anlkag
HITOV1E - SINIWNIAOCUIINI IdVISANYT
*sueld Jad
%0°00T LEYSSS 0LT LEYSSS 0LT 000$ 00 T19'7ES 0LT v3 aoejd ut 919dwod ‘@IINA Je3|YOS Uojjes-5|  LL
JNNOWY ALLLNVNO INNOWY ALIINVND INNOWY ALILNVND A014d ALIINVND | LIND NOILdI¥DS3a ‘ON
SHYVYINTY 31va 0L TVLIOL J1VINILST SNOIATYd JLVNILSI SIHL LINN A3LVNILSI IN3LI
1Z-8ny-0¢ TZ-8ny-T0 1S3 SIHL *3U| 02 UOIIPNIISUC) BU022e4 HOLIVHINOD
T¢-uer-sz 0T-AON-9T Q3SINnY 00-7000-7S99T  "ON 8901
Te-uer-sI 0C-AON-9T TYNIDIEO
oL NOYS sjuawarosdw] J91ua) AJUSWY JO UOIIONIISUC) 11D3f0Ud
S31vQa LOVYINOD

oulsig Ay [edpiuniy 219pan28 SHINMO

uI LAV

saNgr




6 @8ed

6 # INIWAY SSIUD0Ud

##x200 "ON J9p10 3BURYD . ix
*JoARIS MaU yum aduesiud Sulpjing
193U3) ATIUBWY Y3 JO 3PS YInos a3
%8'1TS 0TTISTS 0'sTT 0T115°CS 0°81¢C 00°0$ (Y] 89'T1$ oSty 3S uo [ane48 Bunsixa ay3 doedal pue SAOWRY| 86
x#+T00 "ON J9P10 35URYD s
-q4n3 jo doj ayy.
YaIm Ysnis st 3 3243 yons 93910u0d ayy jo doy
uo asejd uj auoisdeyy Jepi0wW pue ‘81915U0D
Y3IM PLOA 343 |11} ‘qand uoqqu ay3 Suoje
s31103s SunsIXe ayl anowal “iQ suijjoy
%0°00T SS'LLES %0°001 SSLL6S %0°00T 000$ %00 SS°LL6S 0T s1 pue uq 19[eld JO J9UL0D ISAMYINOS BYI Y| L6
*sueyd Jad
%0°00T €8'L6$ o€ £8°L6S 0t 00°0$ 00 T9CES o€ v3 aoe|d Ut 912|dWwi0d ‘BIINA Jed(YOS Uojjed-5| 96
99 w3y - Asteq
aAIBN JNO4 YiMm painiisqns os ‘uope|(eisul
3O 2w} Y3 3B B|gR|(_ARBUN BI9M BSBYL
“suejd
%00 00'0$ 00 000$ 00 00°0$ 00 [ 48 ovT vi Jad 20e|d Ui 339|dWod ‘eluduIxa7 Uojied-T| 56
‘sueyd
%0°00T LotYs ove L0IYS o've 00'0$ 00 80°7TS$ ove vd Jad aoejd uj 239jdwos ‘ded spuny uojes-Tj  v6
‘sue|d sad
%0°00T 0€'£89$ 0'8S 0€'£89% 0'8s 00°0$ [))¢] S8TIS 0'8s v3 a2ed ut a1adwod diies A1a(oos uojjes-T| €6
‘sue|d
%0°00T 0E'T9TTS 086 0ET9TTS 086 000$ 00 S8TIS 0'86 va | 4ad aoe(d Ul 333|dwiod ‘@8eg ueissny uojies-T| 76
‘sueyd sad soejd
%0001 07'851$ oyt 07'8STS oVt 00°0$ 00 0£'118 oyt v3 ur 232|dwod ‘ejajes sauids odipul uojed-I} 16
‘sueld
%0°00T ST Zovs 0'6€ STZ9v$ 0'6€ 000 [s)¢] SIS 0'6E v3 Jad aoejd uj 939|dwod UB1sy fjed uojjes-1} 06
INNOWV ALLLNVND INNOWY ALIINVND INNOWV ALLINVND I01dd ALLLINVND 1INN NOILdI¥DS3a ‘ON
SHUYINTY 3Lvd OLTVIOL JLYNILST SNOIATYd JLVINILST SIHL 1INN Q3ILVINLIST 3L
TZ-3nv-0€ TT-8nv-10 1S3 SIHL "3U| “0D UOIIANIISUOD BU0ZZeH TYOLOVYINOD
1Z-Uef-sz OQZ1ON-9T g3siATY 00-v000-7S99T * "ON 80f
TTuer-st 0T-AON-9T TUYNIDNO
oL NOYS sjuaWaA0IdU| J3IUS) AJUBWY JO UOIIDNIISUO) 11D3M0Ud
SILVA LOVYINOD

1L1sIg AN jedDIUNA 343P3AIBE (HINMO

EMPKQUMMMZD_J




0T 28ed

##+700 "ON J9PI0 B5UBYD 4
adejd uj 932jdwod
‘jood Buiwwims Jo apis yyou 3uoje
%0°00T 007Z88TS %0°00T 00'7Z8'81S %0°00T 00°0$ %00 [l 74:4:1 43 01T S1 |{ea3 123u9) Ajuawy suojsdey jo sleday| ZOT
#4700 "ON J9pJ0 98UBYD 4
-aaeyd ui 939|dwod [iesy Je3ua) Ajuawy
%0'00T 00'7LT'TS oy 00'2LT'TS ov 00°0$ 00 00°8TES (184 ‘e3 | @nueus pasodwosap jo a3pa Je 385 Jepinog| TOT
#%+E00 "ON J2pI0 33UBYD 4k
*|ie3ap Jad
‘{auueyd jo pua e des diipod pasenow
aoejd pue ‘jauuieyd jopd jo apis ydea Suofe
ded di yjooa Suipnpul ‘Juawpaquuad auols
yum [puueyd jojid 23213U02 P3IOJUIDS
apim ,p ddejd ‘||ej3no 19Mas W03
%0°00T 00°2€0°LS %0°00T 00'2€0°L$ %0°00T 00°0$ %0°0 00°ZE0°LS 0T S1 |puod samo1 e dei diujoos Bupisixa anowsyl 00T
##%C00 "ON 19pI0 33UBYD oy
+2'€73199ys ueqd uo T jieap 13d 10|
Buppred Suipjing 18308 Ajuawy Sulisixa
343 4O 3PIS 315aM a3 uo [jeys Supjied Isey
%0°00T 07'061$ 00t 0Z'061$ 00t 00°0S 00 vE9$ 0'0€ 41 3y Jo 28pa wiay3nos ay3 Suoje gind BU0lS| 66
INNOWY ALILNVND LNNOWY ALLINYND INNOWY ALILNVND 301dd ALIINVND | LINN NOILLdI¥OS3a "ON
SHUVINTY 31vd OLV10L JLVINILST SNOIATYd J1VINILST SIHL 1INN Q3LVINILST [AEXE]
TZ-3ny-0g TZ-8nv-T0 1S3 SIHL *2U] “03 UOI3dNIISUO) BU0Zzed HOLOVIINOD
TZ-uef-9¢ 07-AON-9T a3SIA3Y 00-7000-7S99T  "ON 9Or
TZ-uer-st 0C-AON-ST TUNIDINO
oL NO¥4 SjUBWBA0Id W] J31URD) AYUBWY 4O UOIIINIISUOD 11DIf0Ud
$31vaA 1OVYINOD

6 # INIWAVd SSTHDOHd 1Lsig AR [2dRIUNAL 319P3ARE SHINMO

W_m_._.md\uummmznu_l




1T a8ed

6 # INIWAVC SSTUO0Ud

Moy} adeuielp
aaisod moj(e 01 J3IUa) AluBWY 4O BpIS
158Mm UO {leJ3 Bunsix Jo ado(sdn [auteyd ui
%0°001 Ov'9¢s'TS %0°00T or'9zs'TS %0°00T 000$ %0°0 0’92 1S 0T S1 s12pjnog pue s3004 Uolisodal pue aroway| LV
‘ujeJp o1 apeJ3d
pue “4a3ua) AJuaLuy JO IPIS 15M UO [fel}
%0°00T 00'756$ %0°00T 00'756$ %0°001 00°0$ %070 00'v56$ o1 s1 Supsixa jo adojsumop ev.e paposs Jledad}  9v
-a8euiesp ansod Jo) Sujuspim jles
%0°00T ECEET'TS ott EEEETTS [elas 00°0$ 00 €0°'€0TS o1t AS | s0 weansumop dei du asoo] Suiisixs APON| SV
-aoed
Ui 932]dwod “191Ud) ANUBLIY 4O BPIS 1S8M UO
%0°00T 6T°TTT'9S 06 6T°TCT'9S 062 000 00 80°'T1TS 06T AS | @313 300 Suoje j1e)) SuOlsTe|) BunsiXe USPIM|  bY
.41 104 9seq se
pasn aq 0} |(B4} BUOISBWI| paysnId Bulsixg
%0°00T £6°631 VLS eAs] €6'68T VIS o'L9 00°0$ 00 6L'TTTS 0'LS AS ‘suetd 1ad ade(d uj e38|dwios ‘es) suoisBeld| €V
‘|ied3 10} @seq se pasn ag
03 {fe4} duosawi| paysnud Sunsixg sueld sad
%6°0TT 0SvEL0TS o'sve 0SveL'0TS o'sve 00°0$ 00 01°09% o'11E AS | 9oeid Ul 233/dwoo ‘|les; 3yuesd pasodwodaq) 7V
SHIVAIY TIVEL YIINID ALINIAV DNLLSIX3
‘paq jued
104 12pJog JUOIS JO 47 0T PUE [[BM UOISIBAIQ
121eMULI0LS 8T JO 47 S O UoIINPIP 3pNnjau;
’ ‘sued sad aoeld u a18|dwod ‘paq pues pue
aseq [aAesd paysnuo pajoedwod uipn(oul
%0°00T 05°885°0T$ 00sv 05'885°0T$ 005t 00°0$ 00 £5°€TS 009y 4s ‘piay 213d3s Jo BpIs YINos uo jiedi suoisTeldf TV
S : SINIWINOUINI 3dVISTUYH
: SNILE GIF FLYNY3LIY
INNOWY ALIINVNO INNOWY ALLLNYND INNOWY ALLLNVND A01dd ALIINVND | LINN NOIL1di¥ds3d ‘ON
SHYVINTY 31lv3 OLIVLIOL JLYNILSE SNOIATYd 31VINLLST SIHL LINN QILYINILSTE [AERR}
TZ-8ny-0€ Tz-8nv-10 1S3 SIHL *2U[ 0D UoIIPNIISUOD 3UOZZeY *HOLIVIINOD
TZ-uer-s¢ 0Z-AON-9T Q3SINTY 00-7000-7S99T * "ON g0r
TC-uer-s1 0Z-AON-9T TYNIDIHO
oL INOYS sUBWaA0Id W Jo3ud) AYUBSWIY JO UOIIINIISUOD 11D30Y¥d
S3LVQ LOVYLINOD

1013810 Al [edpIUN 218paAIRg THINMO

¥3LAVT]

SANGOr




Cr98ed

‘Aed a3eledas
ou 1e Supiazem Jo Suippos-as Suipnpul
‘Asessadau sueaw Janaleym Aq uonelsdan
10 YIMoJ3 2NsSus 01 JOIDRIICD “JBIUBD
Aluauy Jo Bpis 153M 343 U0 Juiuspim
%0001 09°687°¢S %0°00T 09'687°CS %0°00T 000$ %0°0 09'687°CS 0T S1 {les} Suoje seale paqunisip Ul pajjeisul pos| 0TvY
-Aed sjeledes ou 1e Sulsiem Jo Buipass
-I13A0 ‘Bulpaas-as Sujpnjul ‘Alessadsu
sueaW JaA31eYM Ag UOIRIDFDA JO YIMOoLS
24nsua 0} JoPeIU0) siledad ety Sunnp
%0°00T 00°806'T$ %0°00T 00'806'T$ %0°00T 00'0$ %070 00'806'1$ 0T S1 paginisip sesse jo Suipass YoINW-cIpAH| 6V
'suejd Jad ease
punoJeulny pasodoud 01 Juade(pe 2.} 3eo
%0°00T 00°8TES %0°00T 00'8TES %0°00T 00°0$ %0°0 00'8TES 0T S1 Sunsixe punose Alozsiapun Jadiunf anoway] gy
INNOWY ALILNVND INNOWY ALLLINVND INNOWY ALIINVND 301dd ALLNYAD ] LN NOILdIYIS3a "ON
SHYVINTY 31vQ OLTVIOL JLVINILST SNOIATHd A1VINLLSI SIHL 1INN Q3LVINLLST NI L
1Z-8ny-0€ TZ-8nv-T0 ‘1ST SIHL *2u] “0)) UOIIINIISUOD BU0ZZRS YO LIVIINOD
TZ-uer-s¢ 0Z-AON-9T Q3SINTY 00-7000-7599T - "ON 807
Tz-uer-q1 0Z-AON-9T TYNIDIYO
oL WO0¥4 sjuswanosdiy] J81ua) Auswy O UOJIINIISUOD 110310Yd
S31va LOVYINOD

6 # INJINAVC SSTUO0Ud PUISIA AN [edpiuniy 2J9paAR4 SHINMO

mu.—»md\UWmmZO_J




€T 28ed

3d '[[PYDIIN ezJeD SULYIED ‘AG

LT L6V'6ES panosddy junowy
- TR Y0
FrTrE A e ) 270
- 00°0$ Sujurewsy UcHINLSUOD
YILYVYD[SINOT A QIA0HdAY
ZLTL6'VEES JUNOWY 10RJIU0D) |B10]
¥5'520TES SUOIIEDIPOIN 10BA[U0D anjep Aq 239|dwio)  %00T
8T '9V6'E9ES junowly pesuo) "Suo awi Aq ale|dwo) %0TY
Suiuewsy skeq (£12)
LU L6Y'6ES 3jew1s3 siyiang
sheq Japs0 38ueyd 0T
SSPLY'SSES SS1EWIST SNOIAdL] $597
ajeq 03 panciddy sheq pedw| o
TLTLE'Y6ES SSYLY'SSES 00'0$ jeloL
polag Aed siyi panoiddy sAeq oedw|
00°0$ (%01) LT L6V'6€S 00°0$ aZeuleldy 597
pouagd Aed siyz paisanbay sAeq 1edw| 0
TLTL6'VEES TLTLE'YEES 00'0$ (swia3} suf1/pueH uo sjels1eiA) [e3019NS
00'0$ 00°0$ 0005 pueH uo sjelsleN
TLTLEVEES TLTLEYEES 000$ (sway au) fe3019nS
¥5'520°1E$ SNOILVDI4IGOW LDVYLNOD TVLOL
(7 LTT°T8) (7 L1128) saj3iRURNY jeuld o} uswisnipy
00'960°07S 00°960°0Z$ 00 "ON Jop10 a8ueyd
00°Z€0°LS 0T 00°ZE0LS £00 "ON 43pJQ 9dueyd
O LEO'SS ov'LEO'SS 700 "ON J3pJ0 38ueyd
SSLL6S SSLLES T00 "ON 43pJQ 38ueyD
SAVQ INTVA SANIA/SNTd ¥3QYO IONVHD
ANVH NO STVIEILYWN-IVIOL
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00°0$ ANVH NO STVIHILYIN
INNOWY _ ALILNVND INNOWY _ ALLINYND INNOWY _ ALIINVNO 30id ALILINVAD | LINN NOILdI¥IS3a ‘ON
SHVINTY 31vd OLIViIOL JLYWILST SNOIATYd 31VINILST SIHL LINN Q3ILvVINILST 3Ll
TZ-8ny-0€ 12-3nY-T0 1S3 SIHL *2u} 0D UOIIANIISUOD UOZZeY YO LOVYINOD
TZ-uer-sT 07-AON-91 Q3SINTY 00-7000-r599T : "ON 80T
Tz-uer-st 0Z-"ON-9T TYNIOINO
oL NOYA sjuswaAcdul] J31Ua) AJUBWY JO UOIINASUOD 11D30Yd
S3Lvd IDVYINOD

6 # INJNAV SSIHO0Hd

1LISIG AN [BADIUNI 213PRABE YINMO

;
mukm<mwmm201




CONSENT OF SURETY Owner:

TO FINAL PAYMENT Architect:
Engineer:
Contractor:
Surety:
Other:

Owner: Architect's/Engineer's Project No.:

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Jones & Carter, Inc.

3100 Alvin Devane Blvd., Ste 150 Contract For: $394,971.72
Austin, TX 78741

Project; Contract Dated: 11/12/2020
Belvedere MUD Amenity Center Improvements

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above:
(Insert name and address of Surety)

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America

9601 McAllister Freeway, Suite 700, San Antonio, TX 78216

on bond of

(Insert name and address of Contractor)
Fazzone Construction Co,, Inc,

1302 W Blanco Rd

San Antonio, TX 78232

hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that final payment to the Contractor shall
not relieve the Surety of any of its obligations to

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Jones & Carter, Inc.

3100 Alvin Devane Blvd., Ste 150
Austin, TX 78741

as set forth on said Surety’s bond.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereunto set its hand on this date:  September 8, 2021

(Insert in writing the month followed by the numeric date and year)

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of Americg

- Surety
Attest: ¢

(Seal) Ricky Pleashnt, Jr., Witness C‘b‘wzﬁam CE\%LOAQ\@

v

Signature of Aytfiotizéd Representative .

Courtney J. Goulding, Attorney-in-Fact

Printed Name and Title

Consent of Surety.xls Aug. 2001




TRAVELERS

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company
St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company

Attorney-In-Fact No, 230196

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St
Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut (herein coliectively cafled the
"Companies"), and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint Courtney J Goulding, of the City of Austin, State of Texas, their true and

lawful Attorney-in-Fact to sign, execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances, conditional undertakings and other writings
obligatory inthe nature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performa
contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any actions or proceedings allowed by law,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this 3rd
February, 2017,

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company
St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company

State of Connecticut P G
By: (TR e

S

nce of

day of

City of Hartford ss, Robert L, Raney, Senior Vice President

On this the 3rd day of February, 2017, before me personally appeared Robert L. Raney, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior Vice Pr
of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Compa

esident
Ny, and

that he, as such, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corparations

by himself as a duly authorized officer.

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal,

o ¢ ddaansd

My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 2021

Matrie C, Tetreault, Notary Public




This Power of Attorney is granted under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of Travelers Casualty and
Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, which resolutions are now in full
force and effect, reading as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice President, any Second
Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoint Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents o
act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certificate of authority may prescribe to sign with the
Company's name and seal with the Company's seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of Indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the nature of a bond,
recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Directors at any time may remave any such appointee and revoke the
power given him or her; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senlor Vice President or any Vice President
may delegate all or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more officers or employees of this Company, provided that each such delegation is in
writing and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or writing obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, or conditional
undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when (a) signed by the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior
Vice President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary
and duly attested and sealed with the Company’s seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secretary; or (b) duly executed (under seal, if required) by one or more
Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents pursuiant to the power prescribed In his or her certificate or thelr certificates of authority or by one or more Company officers
pursuant to a written delegation of authority; and it is

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice
President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power of
Attorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attorneys-in-Fact for purposes only of
executing and attesting bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing
such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power so executed and certified by such facsimile
signature and facsimile seal shalf be valid and binding on the Company in the future with respect to any bond or understanding to which it is attached.

1, Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company,
and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney
executed by said Companies, which will remain in full force and effect through December 31, 2018,

Kevin E. Hughes, Assistant Secretary

Dated this ____gf._:_“ day of &@Eﬁmb% _oa

To verify the authenticity of this Power of Attorney, call 1-800-421-3880 to contact us. Please refer to the Attorney-In-Fact number,
the above-named individual and the details of the bond to which the power is attached.



IMPORTANT NOTICE

To obtain information or make a complaint:

You may call Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America and its affiliates’ toll-
free telephone number for information or to make a complaint at:

1-800-328-2189

You may contact the Texas Department of Insurance to obtain information on
companies, coverages, rights or comptaints at:

1-800-252-3439

You may write the Texas Department of Insurance:

P. O. Box 149104

Austin, TX 78714-9104

Fax: (512) 475-1771

Web: http://www.tdi.state,ix.us

E-mail: ConsumerProtection@tdi.state.fx.us

PREMIUM OR CLAIM DISPUTES:

Should you have a dispute concerning your premium or about a claim you should
contact your Agent or Travelers first. If the dispute is not resolved, you may contact the
Texas Department of Insurance.

ATTACH THIS NOTICE TO YOUR BOND:
This notice is for information only and does not become a part or condition of the
attached document and is given to comply with Texas legal and regulatory requirements.

(PN-042-B) Ed. 10.18.07




AFFIDAVIT
OF
BILLS PAID
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

Before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appear
Joe Fazzone p President of FAZZONE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC,, w
known to me to be the person making this affidavit, who, being by me first duly sworn and deposed did say:

lam Joe Fazzone, President of FAZZONE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. and have personal knowledge

the matter stated in this affidavit. FAZZONE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. has paid all of the labor and mater]

costs in connection with construction for BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILTY DISTRICT known as J&C Job No. 1665
0004-00 Construction of Amenity Center Improvements, and as of this date, there are no unpaid bills for lab
performed upon, or materials or supplies delivered to or used in connection with such job.

This affidavit is made in connection with the final payment under the contract between BELVEDERE MUNICIP

UTILITY DISTRICT and FAZZONE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. and with the knowledge that it will be relied upon|i

making such payment and that such payment would not be made except upon the truth of the matter contain
in this affidavit.

Septoraber 8,202 Y Crest ™
DATE: 5 ,[/,.e/ K( 9 EA (\ Ce Sy
{(Namg gnd Title)
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the State of Texas, on this day persong
appeared, _Joe Fazzone , known to me to be the person whose name
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purpos
and considerations therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this _8th day of _September ,AD., 2021,

STz, ANAJ. MONTALVO m M_\ PN
N : ’»Notary Public, State of Texas Y é/
F2F Comm. Expires 09-10-2025 Notary Pukli S‘Efyhr

_v\'\\\

{Notary Seal)

Notary ID 129553758

K:\16654\16654-0004-00\Construction Phase\Contract Documents\ABP for Fazzone 20210825.doc

ad
ell

ial

y
s




AFFIDAVIT

OF

GUARANTEE

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

Before me, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared
Joe Fazzone , President of FAZZONE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC,, well

known to me to be the person making this affidavit, who, being by me first duly sworn and deposed did say:

lam _Joe Fazzone, President of FAZZONE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. and have persor
knowledge of the matter stated in this affidavit. FAZZONE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. does hereby give notice
the Owner, BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT, that work for the Owner, known as J&C Job No. 1665
0004-00 Construction of Amenity Center Improvements has been substantially completed. In accordance w

al
1]
4..

tth

the provisions of paragraph 5.07 Guarantee, of the General Conditions of Agreement, FAZZONE CONSTRUCTION
CO., INC. does hereby guarantee all of the work under the contract to be free from faulty materials and
improper workmanship in every particular, and against injury from proper and usual wear; and agrees to repla[ce
or re-execute without cost to the Owner such work as may be found to be improper or imperfect, and to make

good all damage caused to other work or materials due to such required replacement or recompletion of all

work under this contract, as evidenced by the Engineer's Certificate of Substantial Completion.

This affidavit is made in connection with the final payment under the contract between BELVEDERE MUNICIP
UTILTY DISTRICT and FAZZONE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. and with the knowledge that it will be relied upon

making such payment and that such payment would not be made except upon the truth of the matter contained

in this affidavit.

;? [4—
Qi resie

DATE:_September 8, 2021 Lg%
/(Name and T%{

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the State of Texas, on this day persona
appeared, _Joe Fazzone , known to me to be the person whose name
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledge to me that they executed the same for the purpos
and considerations therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this __8th _ day of September , A.D., 2021,

e, ANAJ. MONTALVO

%= Notary Public, State of Texas
: Comm. Expires 08-10-2025 —t— /\V
Notary D 129553758 Notary Public\Si at,ﬁre

(Notary

K:\16654\16654-0004-00\Construction Phase\Contract Documents\AOG for Fazzone 20210825.doc

AL
in

ly
is
es




08.31.2021

To: Belvedere MUD

PHARIS DESIGN

PLANIING | LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Re: Landscape Concurrence;

Belvedere MUD Amenity Center

|, Moyara Pharis, L.A., observed construction of the above referenced

construction project for the District. | have made a visual

inspection of the project at intervals during construction and observed that the

improvements, to the best of my knowledge, are complete and were

constructed in conformance with the plans and specifications approved by all authorities

with jurisdiction, and that record drawings will be furnished to the District.

Sincerely,

f MOYARAH.PHARIS &

Moyara Pharis

1

Pharis Design, Inc. | 2525 South Lamar #4 Austin, Texas 78704 | 512.853.9682




August 31, 2021

OWNER:

CONTRACTOR:

CONTRACT:

Ladies and Gentlemen:

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
FOR

CONSTRUCTION OF AMENITY CENTER IMPROVEMENTS
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701

Fazzone Construction Co., Inc,
1302 W. Blanco Rd.
San Antonio, Texas 78232

Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
TIN No, 06-1778378

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all portions of the subject project as shown on the
approved plans prepared by Murfee Engineering Company and Jones|Carter. We have observed the
subject project constructed by the CONTRACTOR and find it to be substantially complete in accordance
with the approved plans and specifications. The project was periodically observed during construction by
our field project representative.

We recommend that the OWNER issue the CONTRACTOR a Certificate of Acceptance of the Work, and
that final payment be made to the CONTRACTOR. We also recommend that the Contractor's guarantee
period of one (1) year begin on June 18, 2021.

*‘\\\\\\ .
€ OF To W Sincerely
nﬁ%« .:‘ """"" 'Ef.k"#d}l‘ '
s ék L , ‘ ‘
;* R ( ozt tzrenree /%%(V&’ju’é/
o8 A SOOI, 3.8/
? CATHERINE G, MITCHELL$
y AR AN ; Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE
t,<. 92788 iz g
*' * 0 '-'Q‘f’d
[CENSE RN
[ONAL_ %™
AL 5

K:\16654\16654-0004-00\Construction Phase\Contract Documents\CertSubstCompl 20210831.doc



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.
1302 W. Blanco Rd.
San Antonio, Texas 78232

Re: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
Belvedere Municipal Utility District
TIN No. 06-1778378

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that Jones & Carter, inc., on behalf of BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT, accepts
the improvements for the referenced project. This acceptance is made on the basis of the Certificate of
Substantial Completion from the Landscape Architect, Pharis Design, Inc.,, and the Certificate of
Substantial Completion issued by our engineers, Jones & Carter, Inc. We understand that a guarantee
shall cover a period of one (1) year beginning June 18, 2021.

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Signature

Name and Title (Printed)

Date

K:\16654\0004\Construction Phase\Contract Documents\Certificate of Acceptance.doc

cc: Ms. Stefanie Albright — Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.
Ms. Moyara Pharis, L.A. — Pharis Design, Inc.




PO Box 92583 l Austin, TX 78709 | 512-382-0008

9/16/2021

PREPARED FOR:
Cathy Mitchell
Jones Carter

PROJECT: Belvedere MUD Welcome Center Drainage

SCOPE:

Pathway Demo and Rebuild $3150.00
Stone Borders $1450.00
Topsoil and Sod $1380.00
Grading, Final Clean and Haul off $750.00
Total Cost: $6730.00

*This is a turnkey bid. All necessary tools and equipment needed to complete job will be
provided by DigDug Construction, LLC.

Signing below constitutes acceptance of the terms and conditions of this proposal and
authorizes DigDug Construction, LLC to commence work:
Signed By: Date:

Print Name and Title:

*DigDug Construction, LLC is Licensed and Insured






RESOLUTION REGARDING THE AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF
INVOICES AND OTHER FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS BETWEEN MEETINGS
OF THE BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

THE STATE OF TEXAS

LD L S

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

The Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District met in a regular
session, open to the public, after due notice, at The Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler
Drive, Austin, Texas, within the boundaries of the District, on the 21st day of September,
2021; whereupon the roll was called of the members of the Board of Directors, to wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koerner Vice President
Kim Clifford Secretary

Ronald Ubertini Assistant Secretary
Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum.

WHEREUPON, among other business conducted by the Board, Director

introduced the Resolution set out below and moved its adoption, which motion

was seconded by Director and, after full discussion and the question being put
to the Board of Directors, said motion was carried by the following vote:

HAYe" ; HNO"
The Resolution thus adopted is as follows:

WHEREAS, Belvedere Municipal Utility District (the “District”) is a municipal
utility district governed by Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code; and

WHEREAS, the District has contracted with Montoya & Monzingo, LLP to serve
as the District’s Bookkeeper (the “Bookkeeper™); and

WHEREAS, certain monthly or annually recurring invoices are submitted to the

District with payment due dates that occur prior to the next subsequent Board of Directors
meeting; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors desires to decrease the number of
regular meetings of the District Board of Directors; and

Page 1 of 3



WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors desires to avoid penalties that may be
incurred for paying bills after their due dates and make timely payment of invoices between
meetings; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors desires that the Bookkeeper be granted
the authority to make expenditures for invoices occurring on a monthly, quarterly or annual
basis; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors desires that the Bookkeeper be granted
the authority to make expenditures for other identified invoices with the written
authorization of one Director; and

WHEREAS, the District Finance Committee will approve payments made by the
Bookkeeper in between regular meetings of the District Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors must ratify each expenditure paid by
the Bookkeeper pursuant to this Resolution at next Board of Directors meeting occurring
after such expenditure; and

WHEREAS, this resolution supersedes all previous resolutions and directives to
the Bookkeeper regarding authorization to make expenditures on behalf of the District.

NOW THEREFORE, it is resolved by the Board of Directors of the Belvedere
Municipal Utility District as follows:

Section 1: The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated into this
Resolution for all purposes.

Section 2: The District authorizes the Bookkeeper to make expenditures and
execute a payment check or voucher for recurring monthly, quarterly or annual operating
expenses as they become due.

Section 3: Invoices authorized to be paid by the Bookkeeper under this
resolution are: (1) regular monthly utility invoices and invoices for maintenance and other
services; (2) annual insurance premiums; (3) quarterly Travis County Appraisal District
assessments; (4) recurring invoices for landscaping services, cleaning services, and trail
maintenance; (5) transfers of funds between District accounts to make payments; (6)
approval of quarterly investment reports; (7) audit services; and (8) monthly invoices for
solid waste disposal services consistent with the District’s current solid waste disposal
agreement.

Section 4: The Bookkeeper is authorized to pay non-recurring expenses up to

$20,000.00 that are due prior to the next Board meeting after obtaining written approval
from two (2) Board members with adequate documentation.

Page 2 of 3



Section 5: The Bookkeeper is authorized to pay all bond payments after
obtaining written approval from two Board members.

Section 6: Any expenditure paid by the Bookkeeper before a Board meeting
must be reviewed and ratification request from the Board of Directors at the Board meeting

immediately following the expenditure.

Section 7: This Resolution amends and supersedes any previous orders,
resolutions, or direction relating to the subject herein.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 21st day of Septembér, 2021.

Pete Golde
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Kim Clifford
Secretary, Board of Directors

Page 3 of 3



	Agenda
	Agenda Item No. 1 - Public Hearing on 2021 Tax Rate
	Agenfda Item No. 3 - Order Adopting 2021-2022 District Budget
	Agenda Item No. 4 - Order Setting 2021 Tax Rate
	Agenda Item No. 5 - Amended District Information Form
	Agenda Item No. 6 - Minutes of August 17, 2021 Board Meeting
	Agenda Item No. 7 - Invoices and Bookkeeper's Report
	Agenda Item No. 8 - Order Amending 2020-2021 District Budget
	Agenda Item No. 10 - Order Approving Investment Policy
	Agenda Item No. 11 - Enginneer's Report
	Agenda Item No. 12 - Resolution Authorizing Payment of Invoices 

